MUNDELEIN PARK & RECREATION DISTRICT
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
Monday, November 26, 2018

7:30 p.m.
AGENDA

Call To Order:

Pledge of Allegiance:

Roll Cali: Dolan, Frasier, Knudson, McGrath, Ortega

Approval of Minutes: Committee Meeting November 12, 2018
Regular Meeting November 12, 2018

Approval of Disbursements: Warrants —110318, 111618, 111918, 112618 = $834,382.54

Financials: October

Police Report: October

Correspondence:

Old Business: 1. Park Name — Holcomb Subdivision

New Business: 1. Accept 2019 Draft Budget for Public Viewing

2. Approve Telephone and Cellular Telephone Usage Policy
3. Approve 2019 Board Meeting Dates
Board Business:
Staff Reports
Service Anniversaries November: None
Executive Session: Personnel 5 ILCS 120/2 (c)(1);
Purchase or Lease of Real Estate 5 ILCS 120/2 (¢)(5); Imminent or
Pending Litigation 5 IL.CS 120/2 (¢)(11); Collective Bargaining or Salary
Schedules 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(2)
Action on Items Discussed in Executive Session, if Necessary

Visitors:

Adjournment:



Rules for Public Comment:

A. At the start of the period for public comment the board President or acting chairperson
will advise the public:

1. The amount of time permitted for public comment;

2. That all speakers state their name and addresses before addressing the Board;

3. To avoid repetitive comments, testimony and general questions; and

4. To appoint only one person to speak on behalf of a group.

B. Each person will be permitted to speak one time only, unless the President determines
that allowing a speaker to address the Board again will contribute new testimony or
evidence germane to an issue on the agenda for that meeting.

C. Unless a representative spokesperson is appointed in the manner described in rule D, all
comments from the public will be limited to no more than three (3) minutes per person.

D. Groups may register a representative spokesperson by filing an appearance form no later
than one (1) hour in advance of a meeting. The appearance form must designate (i) the
number of people the designee represents for the purpose of making public comment; (ii)
the subject matter of the public comments; and (iii) whether the subject begin represented
by a group spokesperson shall be deemed to have waived their opportunity to speak
independently unless the President determines that allowing such a speaker to address the
Board will contribute new testimony or evidence germane to an issue on the agenda for
that meeting.

1. A representative spokesperson who timely files a complete appearance form to speak
on a matter germane to the agenda shall be permitted to speak for three (3) minutes
for each person being represented, up to a maximum of fifteen (15) minutes.

2. A representative spokesperson who timely files a complete appearance form to speak
on a matter not germane to the agenda shall be permitted to speak for three (3)
minutes for each person being represented, up to a maximum of nine (9) minutes.

E. The Board shall not respond to questions posed during public comment. All questions
shall be recorded by the Board Secretary and a response shall be presented either during
the next regular Board meeting or in writing before such meeting,

F. All commends must be civil in nature Any person who engages in threatening, slanderous
or disorderly behavior when addressing the Board shall be deemed out-of-order by the
presiding officer and his or her time to address the Board at said meeting shall end.

Approved 4/14/2014 Board Meeting



MEETING REMINDER
MONDAY, NOVEMBER 26, 2018

7:00 pm Committee Meeting
7:30 pm Regular Board Meeting

Action Items
1. Park Name — Holcomb Subdivision
2. Accept 2019 Draft Budget for Public Viewing

3. Approve Telephone and Cellular Telephone Usage Policy
4. Approve 2019 Board Meeting Dates

Updates

1. Logo Redesign Selection

2, 31 Quarter Financial Report and Marketing Report
3. Property Tax Appeal



Meeting Reminder
November 26, 2018
Page 2

Action Items

Attached are the suggested names for the new park in the Holcomb subdivision.
Construction was delayed due to weather and a family emergency (installer) but we
would like to start planning for a ribbon cuiting in the spring.

Staff recommends choosing a name for the park in the Holcomb subdivision.

The 2019 Draft Budget is presented for Board review. A Public Hearing on the Budget is
scheduled for 7:15pm prior to the start of the Regular Board Meeting. There will be two
more Board meetings prior to the final adoption.

Staff recommends accepting the 2019 Draft Budget and for it to be available for public
viewing.

With more Park District employees being issued cellular telephones, staff determined our
policy needed to be updated. The proposed changes have been reviewed by the Board
Policy Committee and the District’s attorney.

Staff recommends approving Personnel Policy 6.16 Telephone and Cellular Telephone
Usage Policy.

The proposed Board meetintg dates are attached. The schedule is the same with meetings
being held on the 2™ and 4" Monday of each month. There is only one meeting in May
since the 4" Monday falls on Memorial Day.

Staff recommends the approving the 2019 Board Meeting Dates.

Updates
At the last meeting, the Board was presented with three logo designs. The Board decided

to move forward with a new logo. I would like the Board to choose one of the three
designs at the meeting. Once chosen, that design can be modified based on Board input
and a final design can be chosen hopefully in January. All three designs are attached.

The 3" Quarter Financial Report and 3* Quarter Marketing Reports are attached.

The County notified us of one property tax appeal: 6356 Diamond ILake Road, assessed at
389,086, requesting assessment of $213,312. The County handles all appeals.



Suggested Names for Park on Goodwin

Diversity Park

Raitroad Park
Whistlestop Park
Shining Time Station
Pape Park

Goodwin Goodness
Wally Frasier Park
Holcomb Family Park
Holcomb Park
Holcomb Hollow
Holcomb Hideaway
Holcomb Welcome
Holcomb habitat
Holcomb Haven
Holcomb Heaven
Holcomb Harmony
Holcomb Heartland
Holcomb Heather
Holcomb Hillside
Holcomb Holiday
Holcomb Home
Holcomb Homecoming
Holcomb Heights
Holcomb Woods Holcomb
Holcomb Woods Park Holcomb
Hallowed Holcomb
Halcyon Holcomb



Section 6: Employee Conduct

6.16

Telephone and Cellular
Telephone Usage

Office telephones are a vital part of our agency operations. Because of the
large volume of agency business transacted by telephone, personal use of
the telephone should be limited and personal calls should be brief.
Employees are expected to only make and receive personal phone calls for
emergency situations.

Cellular telephones are furnished to certain employees in connection with
their job duties. Employees who are issued cellular telephones by the
Mundelein Park District should make all long distance telephone calls
while traveling from their cellular telephone. Employees need to limit
personal use of their cellular telephone in the same way they need to limit
personal use of their office telephone. Employees who have excessive
cellular usage for personal calls will be subject to corrective action up to,
and including, termination.

The Mundelein Park District requires the safe use of its cellular telephones
by employees while conducting business. Employees shall not use Park
District issued cellular telephones while operating any motor vehicle,
regardless of whether or not it is their person motor vehicle or a vehicle
owned by the Park District. If an employee needs to take a cell phone call
due to an emergency matter related to Park District business, he/she shall
find a safe place to stop his/her vehicle before taking the call. The same
procedure would apply if an employee needed to take a personal call while
operating a Park District owned vehicle. Failure to comply with these
requirements may result in discipline up to and including dismissal.

Employees have no privacy interest in voice messages or text messages
sent or received while using a Park District issued cellular telephone. Park
District issued cellular telephones shall be subject to Park District
inspection at any time. Employees shall not send text or voice messages
using their Park District issued cellular telephone which may be in
violation of any other policy set forth in this personnel manual.- If an
employee elects to use a password to protect information stored on a Park
District issued cellular telephone, the employee must provide that password
to his/her supervisor. Any text or voice message that is sent erreeetved in
violation of the this policy or any other policy set forth in this Personnel
manual may subject the offending employee to disciplinary action up to
and including dismissal. Any text or voice message received in violation of
this policy or any other policy set forth in this Personnel manual must be
reported to your supervisor.



Page 168

6.16-2 »

PDRMA Model Full-Time Personnel Policy Manual for lllincis Park & Recreation Agencies

01/18/06



2009 Mundelein Park & Recreation Pistrict
1401 North Midlothian Road
HMundelein, [ 60060
7:00 pm Committez Meeting
730 pm Board Meeling
Board of Commissioner Meeting Pales

Januarg 14
January 28
februarg 17
febraarg 25
Mareh i1
March 25
pril 8
Ipril 22
Mayg i3
Jung 10
June 24
Jalg 18
July 22
ugust 2
fugust 26
Seplember 9
oeplember 23
Ocfober 14
Octfober 28
November i1
November 25
Pecember 9
Pecember 23



Zio'sysedujajapunw

1S58'995LY8 4
ESYS8SELYS d

09009 7| ‘U13[pUNjy
pEoY UBILIOIPIN ‘N LOYL

3so'sysedujaj@punw®@iyole
Jabouopy uoizonsibay
1yo7 judy

1o1¥1sIa
NOILLY3¥I3H ¥ Hdvd

uidjapuniy

10 sysedujajepunw 1181810
MNOLLY3IY¥IIY T Huvd

2S58'995¢4v8 4 n
ESYS'8BELYE d :_m—mﬁ—h E

09009 7] ‘UR[APUNIY i
peoy UeIIO|PIA "N LOYL
2io'syieduapunwdyoe p
sabounjy uonosiB3Y 4
4oy jludy

210 syedusajapunw

£558°9954¥8 4
ESPS'8BELYE d

09009 7| "ulRIRpuUniy
peOY UBIYIO|PIA "N LOVE

Sio syedujaepunw@ayole
t1abbupyy uonpis)bay
Jyo7 judy

1J1¥4sia
NOILVIHIIY T Xyve

UIB[3PUN|A]

1o syeduappunwmmm

¢558'995'¢v8 4 ESPSBBELYB

09009 1| ‘uapEpuny

m” PEOY UBILIIO|PIN "N LOPL
A—W, @ Ziosysedupjapunw@iyole
@ s3boupyy uonnnsibay
yo judy

12141S10 NOILV3¥I3Y 7 MVd NIFT3ANNKW




pealsul 53005 AL PIP 49]/EW OP 1,UpIp SOW 3U)u0 340 PIg NZavd| A %8Z'ce- |(be'ote'e) § | 9TEE9L 5 | 000566 H SUONOWO.Y-SPY ZZES-STT-ET-0T

535UIOXD Ul J3AO FUI3G 135))0 0] BNUAI. S3|ES 0. Ul J9A0 3Q [IIM OS5IV  JE AVINN] AvdNN %TLE | 98T9TC 5 {9BERQ'ES 5 [ DOTZR0S S 900 AoIUaAU] BSIPURYIIAN BTES-STT-ET-0T

sadjoau jo Buiwn] | 138png up|  Avd %00°'sZ- |(00"000'8) $ | DO'DOD'PT S | DO'DDOZE S $80IA3G 4O £TZS-STT-ET)T

OLEUATS 53 HLI0M Jadpng NLAvd[  Avd oo o0t- [(ge'eeet) | - S | s6eeL™t $ YOV-4)eaH BSTS-STT-ET-OT

N30 ||iM 353UadXa [e3)PaLl Jeym jo ssanF e siJuncadesil|  NSTAVE]  Avd %ZZ95- [(TL'SIvT) S | 2T6vTT HEEZER H VUH-UHESH BSTS-STT-ET-0T

2. F d = |

1uawdinba ajueualulew jo 3jes A Avd]  Avd 00'052'L  $ | oooszs $ - § | dnb3/Auadold 4o 3leS WoJ) PII0.d vT8y-LTT-ET-OT

“IN0 UeJ J3B4U0D By} Se slegas 1pesund 15dad ON| ¥§°T AvaNn] AwaNn | wssves |(rrzesT S [ 9Lz BEETE S $338GaY-SUNOISIA FIBY-STT-E1-0T

43¢033¢) U1 WY Bu)| SIY1 03Ul paLIapsuesl 00695|  39Bpng uo|  AviNn [ %00°001- [{ooooos) S| - $ | o000’z s Aunng aseyy ajdss Jo spusid OTLYSIT-ET-OT

PalASD3) ||3m Uaag aAey 1ey3 Wedold uossa) 03 Suswishipe apew LAV Awvd %v10b | 007ZTT  $ | 00FT6E 5 | oooo8z 5 SUOSS3T 99 00FY-STT-ET-0T

Paleddilue URYY S4D 341 WG SPE BUN|as S5a09ns a1eadD]  NSTAVE[ AW %00°00T | 00°00S'T  $ | O0'DDOE $ [ oogosT S FuISLI3APY 5d9 9TZE-STTET-0T

AJeSIBAUUR YISZ JNO JOJ ST S1LJ JUNDISIP pUe Yai dnosd 1941 --suoseas omL] 39 AvINN| AvINn | %26'8E- [(00'059S) s [ o0rDse's S | oooosyr S diyssaquiaiy A1eAoT OPTY-STT-ET-0T

sAep as0U3 JO % ST INOYsEM 333(dLUOD € 350LWIE PUE SABR PLDYBAM 3L} J0 %GE 2Nss| Jofew e u2aq sey Jayleam| Wb T AVINN| AviNn | %Ze'9T- [(66'9v9'TL) S | DDZEL6S 5 | 66ESETL S Aleg Ap|H-pWiM SaY ZOTH-STT-ET-0T
198png GTA Y3 Ul Pass3IPPE 29 |14 s1y3 'suonedo|je Ayjuow yum qolood e pIp 3p | 399png UG| AVENN | %6PLT- |(EESCE6] S | SE0GEEr S | B9SIEES S AJUN3ag |e0s-5axe |, 338153 B9y YO0F-STT-EL-0T

SNUDADY oD

¥56 AV A %£4°ST- | EQ'P6R'LVT § |(26'ESR'68L) (SL'bL"LE6) #u] WoNog syed

Pap3aU 1U3WIea.] PI3M [BAWILYI U pue ssadwing Jaid aseyaund 10u pig WS'L AV Avd %0774~ [(PE'vee's) LOTLOE T¥SP0TT el youne jeog TBES-0TT-ZT-0T

“patdadxa ueys ssa| saseyind Jes |udy - Aenuey] AT AV AV %8t'26- [{06TTT'52) S8 TH0Z SLEST'LT dIURUIIUIE ABMPEOY OBES-OTT-ZT-0T

papaau sawiea:] ou ‘spuod (e uj aed|e/Spaam Jo Xoe) WAVd] AVl | %00°00T- |(00°0007) - 00000 SIUBURIUIB PUO BZES-OTT-ZT-0T

Jue|d 0] 53311 2.0 U3A3S paseydund areR] 1eBpnaua” AV %1 Zr |(EL°€59°T) LT9'E 00°00€'9 S3ullueld SPUN0JY 9£E5-0TT-21-0T

s13)|3ys y1ed uies pue daud o} sanupuoa| 39dpng ug AV %£4'87- |(06'69%'T) 0T'Z9E9 DOZER'L 000°5$> 5322[01d Y4Bd +2E5-0TT-Z1-0T

Asojuaaul dnis mo| £3 anp Japulld duwinis Jupual JoN NGO AYS AYS wirvr- (L2 196'T) SOBIOE SE'6TI'D a5ea7-{RIU3Y dink3 S9ES-0TT-2T-0T

5|00 ||eWws papaau uiseydund| 12dprguo]  Avd %6R'ET- |Ivd'LLET) 9R'9LSL 09'156'6 Juawdinb3-s|co] ||ews Z9ES-0TT-TT-0T

£0 1noysnoiy) paseasdul saaud jand[ ¥5'E AVINA]  AVINN %0LTT | 86°260°7 SE'ET0°0Z 06'ST6'2T 3uljosen-|ang TSES-0TT-ZT-0T

8ulidg 13m 01 3NP 32|13 PUE Ae4ds 01 B[GE 3,UBIM PUE pasn /107 Woly Aacauaaul (ealways|  3a8png ug AV %80'6L- |(Z76'£99'6) 5T661'T £9899T°L 1uled-sizjya4-sway) 8yES-0TT-T1-0T

20|AU3S 3)58M PJRA 553] SYIUOW € TIBIE| SUIUOW Z PIlIe)s aajasas Jequng AS'T AVH AVd %/6'ST- ISP LTE'T) 86'TEED E0'0ST'E UGH133)|00 85MYSH 9TES-0TT-Z1-0T

Junolue pa33png Y323 [[1m JBGOR0 Ul paiapio sulysieams| 1adpng up Avd %IELT- |[EE'STH'T) YE79LY LTBITR suJojun S¥ES-0TT-Z1-0T

P3133d5 ueyy 1a3e| pase|d sem JapJo 3ucyd LBWS B3IJ0-J0-InG 3w das J0puBA 63 ang ATAVE]  Avd %ZE'0S- |(TFBLS T TO9Y5¢C VIS BUOyd |83 LEESOTTTT0T

DLIRUSIS 3580 35I0M 303png A0T Avd Avd %00°00T- [{£9°685°2) - L9°6ES'L WIV-Wie=H §515-0TT-Z1-0T

NDD0 (M 2SBLSAXE [E3jpoll JeyM JO SSanB € 513uno0e syl e3pnaup|  Avd %895~ [{9L90€°Z) v'089°G 05 LE6TL WHH-PIEH ZS1S-0TT-ZT-0T

suonedjidde Jo Jaqunu Jamo| 01 3np pauue|d UBLI YB15 |BUoSeas 553 paUlH A6 Avd Avd %82 v~ [lar'19z'eT) YSBEZ'BE 0000505 leuoseas sadem, SZ15-0TT-21-0T

$ $ $
§ $ $
$ s $
$ $ $
$ $ $
$ $ $
$ B $
$ s $
syied yedas punoJ3Ae|d uydols-ad ‘palaedpny se sAUIMS UoISsaldxa om) paseyling AT Avd AV %8197~ [(E1'95'9) < | 6E°6TS'ST & | z5'980'sZ [ Apedng-y by puddAid TOES-0TT-ZT-0T
$ $ $
$ 5 $
$ $ $
S $ $
$ $ $
$ $ $
$ $ $
$ s $
$ $ $

L0 oM 01 23S a1Inbai 51U3A3 [B1DadS |BUCIIPPE "S3U3AG MOUS YoJely g 34 “jealq adid Aenuer| 3a3pnguo| AvINn | %T6TE | ¥0°S95Z '89S 000219 L0 Wil ||ind 332 RTTSOTT-TI0T

saanypuadxy

4€3A Jo 1e3s 0] Jold umouy Jou Juswdinba snidins Jo 3jeg) ¥Z Avd Avd Z0I80T % | T0'T80T $ - 3 AUBC0I JO B[RS PRR0Ld YIRP-0TT-ZT-0T

adewep 3j2iyaa pue Jiedal 33us4 Jog AP Avd Avd irerey S | (vStTr [ - 3 JURWISINGISY SWIe[D SU| 208t-0TT-ZT-0T

133pnq GTAJ 3Y3 Ul passa.ppe 3q [[Im s “suonedolje Ajyyuow yum gol jood epip apa| 123pnaup|  Av3 %L0EE | 2962192 & | SBEPT'SOT S | £TPTOGL S JYWI-59xEL ALR00A $D0L-0TT-ZT-0T
193pNnqg §TAZ 943 Ul pAssIPpe 3q |1 S "soneso)|e Ayauow yum geliood e pip ap| 123pnauof AvINn | %StZt- |(0esece) S | 568Tvbe 5 | SCZOBES S A1IN235 |R120S-5AXE 1 AJa00Id-EO0P-0T1-21-00
INUIAIY SHpIey

3NUA3J XB} |BUORIPDE JO J{nsaJ e Ajulely ASBAVE|  Avd %EE'E | ES'SI8'VET $ | 0£'8L9'TS9'T S [ LLTIBOIST § 2un Wopoeg Ulupy ajelodio)

Pa123dxa Uel] ;amo| sasuadia ia)do?) ITAVE]  Aw %E6'08- [(St'9sL'T) ¢ [ £1°Z69T HEE 3 H 95ea7-|e3uay dinbl S9E5-0OT-TTHL

1B3A 40 J3pulEWal JO 13413 UD .uwmu:a PapIaa sasuadxa u_.__cwnD puelisy uwmu_._m ugQ AVENN %IE00E €S OTE'? m .nm.\.mo.m m GETLL m SUolie|2Y J1|gnd FEES-0DT-TT-OT

Jamo] sasuadxa Aued ARRIIGH PUR JEIS IV ATAVE|  Avd %BLvL- [(Zv'viS'T) S | B6BLLY $ | or'eoe’9 s SUOIIE|SY P35 EEES-00T-TT-OT

V039 10 YdyN Buipuale 10N N Avd]  Avd %05'Ev- {(86'F06'E) $ | Z8R'2L0'S s | osice $ BululeJ|-p3 1U0) DEES-0OT-TT-OT

Japenk [euy w1 Juipuads 3SE3IDU( |(IM S13|IBW IUAPISE) maN|  138png up AV %86°00- |(1L2L6) 445 S | 0os6sT 3 2881504 bTES-00T-TT-0T

124 papsau 30U 3y pue peaysan]| 1aBprg uo|  Avid %5975 |(8E°645'T) § | 29°0TKT 5 | 00’000 H Fupulld EZE5-00T-TT-0T

pawatixa uayy Jamo| ApyBils pue puiyaq Yiuow suoc peddns Js3ndwo)| 1aspng uo Avd %86°07- |[Ppe8T'tT) 5 | osv0R'ES S| o0'vE0'E & SaAdBS J8INGLI0D ZTZS-00T-TT-0T

SUOAE(0HA 33813003 HOIUN [EUOIYPPE ‘WNJa) Di|qnd Buipsedas aompe EBo7] NG AVINN| AVANN | REETZT | TEEL6Z S | PLUPS UL G | EB1Z59 . § SEAIBS B2 TTZS-00T-T1-0T

ded Jaa03 03 33135 O3] paJinbad uaeudisad JeIS] NG AVINN|] AVINN | %96ZE | BO'ZFPO9 S | L8SIB9Z & | 608910 & 53I|AJS [BUDJSSAYOId OTZS-0OT-TT-0T

OLIELIZ35 9589 SLI0M 398png NeAvd]  Avd %0001 [lLovEed) § - S | L0'v2ET H YOV-yleaH 8515-D0T-T1-0T

ANIF0 {[{M SISUBHIXD [EIIPALU JRYM Jo 5593 € 5| JUNOIDE S| | AL AV AW %E€5'79- ({61491 8) S| 6968 s | zs°090's S YHH- HHEIH LSTS-00T-TT-0T

sainjipuadh

JB3A 3Y3 J0§ pa12EPNY J3PUN SEM INUIAII 353131U| NBT AV AV %29'0SZ | ZF'EZE0'8T § | Z9'izZS? s | gzseTL 5 SIUILUISIAU| 1S3INU| TOBP-0E-00T-TT-OT

183pnq 6TAJ U3 Ul p3ssaJppe 3G m s)U3 ‘suciedajje Ajyauow yum qoliood e pip apa| 19dpraua|  Avd %L0EE | TES6SBT S | oe9zg'vs S| e60Ez9s S SN Saxe] 593153 |edd pO0P-Q0T-TT-0T
128PNg BTAd 343 Ul passaJppe 3q [I1M 513 Suojeddije Ajyiuoui Liim qol lood e pip am|  398PRE UO| AVINN | %LT 61 [(89°689'9) § | IEZIZ8Z  § | 6610678 & AJUNJag |e120S-5aXE] 33153 |EaY £00P-00T-TT-0T

BIUSATY UWIPY

uoday |eaueuld 13Uy paYL 8T0Z

PHISIC Meg UzRpUnIg




3133pNA GTA4 DY} Ul PASSAIPPE 2 |1 S| 'Suopedo||e Ajujuow yum qof Jaod e pip ap] edpng ua]  Awd %ZS'TI- |(z9gse'e) ¢ |oogrs'or s|zei9ser § W1 ESTS-00Z-02-0T
193png §TAJ 21 Ul passa.ppe aq [[Im 513 SUOREDD||E Ajyuow qum qoliocd e pip opn| 198pra uo| A3 %e0'LT- [(STOTLT) S [ LLSTZEL §| e09e6'ST S ¥2IZ 0515-D0Z-02-02
133pnq Ad 03 JeJ1siBa) awfl-Hed panow Os|y 1D AW ([Ng O3 JUAM T3 SIY3 W04 JJEIS SWR-Ded BINdNIsey NZzAavd] AV %90'6T- |[TSEPZ'ST) § | P6OEL'YD S| Svvse'sl  $ awi] eq sadem 6T1S-002-02-0¢
uaiysod Aoy 3ui (in) € 01u] J3quall jfels awp3-ped pajowoad ‘30 o Uoliens@el painpNIIsaN| N9T AVANN| AVANN D0'spes S | ooswe's s - $ auwl, [In] saBeM £ TT5-002-02-02
UOIYISOd PaLIB|es PajeuUlLL[d B0 UOIR.ISIHA) painandysay ALEAVE]  Avd %T14'TT- [(699658T) § | 65°0STOPT  $ [ 8Z'ipi'8ST S sa)eles TTT5-002-02-0C

saimipuathg

$]USA3 M3U pue sAlJed 0} NP 3NU3AIL |BUCIIPPY ¥ avd]  Avd %er'Th | 85429 $| 8627167 4| 000SE'9T S SAOUSHIOM-SIUIAT |e193dS BTEP-6TZ-0C-0C

JE2A 33 10} P21ATFRNG SPUN SBM BNUBAAI 353181U| NETL AV AV %EZO0Z | TZToRs  $ | TT'9RsvT $ | 00SCEY B SHURWISBAUI-ISRIRIUI TORY-Q0Z-0Z-0C

3NUBAAL 3JOW Ul Futq IBYL STIYSI0SUOTS LUSAS 13N PRJN335 SEY JOIBUIPIOCT OIYSOSLedS HSAvd]  Avd %790 | £6'698"9 $ | EEBIOEE S [000SsT9Z S 510500085 07L$-002-02-02
392PNg BTAd 34} Ul pass3Jppe 3t [ha siyy Sucneas)ie Alyuow yum qoficod e pip am| 198png up| AVINN | %9591 (Ev'@1L9] S | S66v8EE S | B2 BASOF S Ajunaag 1B|20g-5aXeL aieisg Jeay E00P-00Z-0Z-07
INUSATY VDI BIISIUIWIPY LUOIeaIIDl

333png wews Jaydiy ApyBis enuasa. xel| 3eBpng ugl  Avd %86 /9T- | ZE'EOL S | 06'80€ $ |z vsw) $ 3UI7 Wonog upny

sairg|puadiy upny

SWIRP JUaWAOIIWDUN j3Ma| PUR S0LIBA3) XE] [BUOILPY WS Avd]  Avd %9TvE | 0Z'E90'T § | 0Z'4E2'Ss S| 00WTTY  § Buf] Woeg 20URINSY|

AJo3siy uo paseq salewnsa aJe sesuadka| 188png ug| A %00°€7- [(SOEST'T) 5 | SE6'9rRE s | oo'0g0's 3 A2usBuuo) O6ES-0Z5-VE-0T

"SBuiljen; 92J; J0 SPEIUBARE 1003 JEIS, ¥TAVE] A %2959~ |(S0'TEZ'?) $ | S6BITT 5 | oooorE S Juluted|-p3 1U0) OEES-0ZS5-7E-OT

pajediaiue uey) swiep juawAojdwaun Jamag NEAVE]  Avd %6LLT- |(00°65Y'T) § | OD'T6LE % | oopsz's 5 JuawAodwaun 9ST5-07S-rE-0T

saJnjipuadxy

PRAY |0/3U07 5507 PaAaday NTAYY] AV 00005'T S | 00reosT s| - $ BNU3ABY ISIIN STRI-0E-075E-0T

Paemy [00U0T 5501 WNEAd| NS TAVE] AVd 00005 T $ [ 0000ST s| - $ BNUBABY SNOBUR||3DSIN STRY-0ZS-vE-0T

ANUIADY BIUEINSU|

@Ipnguo|  Avd ®BYTT- [ 8L vo8T ¢ |(BEGZZOU) 4 [(oTve0eT) S aul] woxog aod

Ajajes uaijed 3seatdu 03 SIN0Y JABURI 3PPV AZAVANN| AWANN | %9v0Z | 19°61+T S | 1995c8 $ | 00'¢€6" S 3wl Ued sadep GTTS-0TS-ZE-0T

sasuadig adjog

sasuadxa Juipng Jamad ASAvd]  Awd %0599- | 10ZTL's  § [(S74487)  § [{ozeess) $ 3Uf] WOoNeE WNISNIA

Wawasodsu Jof paynuap) Buipon|  asTAve]  Avd %0000T- |{00'00ss) s| - $ | ooroosT S s8p|g aa0Jduy [eyde) 0E8S-00S-62-0T

184 papaau jou siledal payedionuy ATAVE]  Avd %26'S6- [(8E'8T6'T) ¢ [ 2918 5 | 007000°T B adueuajuIely Bulpiing 0££5-00S-62-0T

sainypuadxy wnsny

s12lo1d yay 10} W ye)s S33| g sa]pog Y3|EaH/SPUIW AUTIEaH Joj uoledpiied Jamo NSAVE]  Avd KBE'TOT | LL'SOV'ER S | 6L6LT98  $ | Z0vilZy S U7 WOXI0g UOjIEAIIHY |eRds
wawdinbs aseyoind o3 ued ([0S EAVE]  Avd %00°001- [(00'0s2'e) §| - S | 00°05LE 3 1ddng/aurely uawdinba HIES-BE-ZLP-8Z-0T

sausuadxa Jomay ‘uonedonied Jamol Lum|  aASEAVE]  Avd %16'9L- |(00°T9r'E) $ [ 00'620°T S | 00'00s'y 3 sasuadx] BupeladQ O¥ES-ZLr-82-01

531p0g YRIESH/SPUIN AYIE3R Joy Uoiedied Jomo]|  WSE AVE|  AVL %14 el [vzesee) s | 9L06L $ | 00'ersE B St Wed SBBM GTTS-Z/1-8T-0T

Jayenb yip laun paAeap "s13af0d Jauienb pag pasedonuy| 3a8png up|  Av4 %00°001- [{00°000T) S - $ | 00co0'T 3 VOV shempeoy 1dw| [euded 0S85-0/1-82-01

431iend Uit [nun paherap ‘oafoud Janenb pag pazedpnuy| e8pngug| Avi %00°'00%- {{00000°0T) §| - s [ooooo'or  $ vQy sAemjepm Aduw) elided TrRS-0/4-82-01

Jjez 03 paAow sjuawascdwl Jus) waday| 1eBpnaud| Awvd %L0°08- [(L0E98'e] § | £919s s | o2vzey $ vav $3p|g aidw) ende) TERS-0Z-87-0T

paefap aseydund juaurdinba Joojg ssauld| 1espng up|  Ava %zZe'L9- [(0T°880'6) $ [ 06'To'y S| 0000SET 8 Yay wawdinbz |eyde) T185-041-82-0T

pa1adwies s193[0.d yQy Jaye paudisse sadem yeis| yaBpna ug|  Ava %00°00T- [(00'00827) $| - $ | 000057 S auwi |Ind 533eM £TTS-0LP-8Z-DT

saunpuadx] uo)leassdy jepads

193png 4o peaYe JeaA 3U) pua |14 "SNUSARL JaMO0] JG) AN SYEW O} JUBLIDSeU Bl J5Ua0XS 0F ang NE AV AVd KIPZZ | S00TSTH S | L5vStTET S [ TS TrOEST  § 'auy] WoRog §jog
S350]2 354n02 JoYye pade|dau aq 03 Jaandwo)]| 1a3png ug A %00'00T- |(00'002'T} § - S | o000zt S sanddns 433ndwo) $TeS-LTT-€1-0T

JIRdaJ 5puno.d 1oy Jeak Bjtjeiones ASAVY|  Avd %IZ'95- |(E890E'L] § [ 21°€69°S S| D0DODET § 19R1U0D IN-40Y SPUNOUD SHES-LTT-ET-0T

Jayenb Y3y 0 pakeap Buise(3ang|  398png uo|  Av4 %95°81- |{00°'sBSZ) § JooOwE'TT  $ | oo'sze'sT  § SA0IAISS [BUOISSAJ0IE OTTS-LTT-E1-DT

OLIBUBDS 352 8510 J33pNg NZAvd]  Avd %00001- [(ZEThe'n) S| - A $ YIY-WIIEH 85TS-LTT-ET-0T

4N220 [1im 253UDCXA [BIIPIU JEUM JO 553N € S| JUNOIIE SIY ] | Az Avd| AW %95~ [lETTBS'T) $ | ££'T€2T 5 | osEre? $ WHH-UIEDH LSTS-LTT-ET-0T

suoiysod jeuosesas e uliy ANayie PR ATT Avd|  Avd %59°0T- [{/B'GEE'ST) § | ET$59'82T S [ 00000%PT S Jeuoseas saBem STTS-LTT-E1-0T

|euou vey) siiedas walidibe uayap ssan NTT Avd Avd %y 8o [{9p'922'T) $ | vSELS S | nooog'T S s211ddns /1A wawodmnba 0955-9TT-€1-0T

SABD ASNG uOU UG AlJEd BWICY 1UBS 539A0|dWE *SeaA0|dWa PaLIE|Es A FRJaA07 SYIYS SLI0S ¥S'LAYd Avd %¥T9T- [(vOeer's] S | 96°cva'sE S {00LET9r S |euoseas sadepn STTS-9TT-E1-0T
1B 05 UOSESS S| BuIp(ing 03 sJiedal Jofew oN NEAVE}]  Avd KIT'vE- |(b6'ZEST) S | 90268y s | oorszr'e $ BueudUIew Bulp)ng 0ZES-STT-ET-0T

352U 0L 3PaJ3 SeM 3FRL0S JBJUIM SIESA SILR IELA UEWISS|ES WOy ISNBNY UIING pUnod | L9 AVd|  AvL %8BT T0T- [(b9'0TL9) $ [{vT'BL) S | 0s7zE99 S DIURUSIUIEA SPIY3A 05ES-5TT-ET-0T
6TOZ 134N SLILS (8IS UO 1O PGy 03 PAPIPAP $3NLIaARI PUE J8LIEaM JO 3SNEDaq arss] AUIARS ASUGIN | AT T AVY|  AVd %0000T- [{00'002'T) §| - $ | o000z s Jdd/SUWIONUN SEES-STT-ET-OT
1A uls2)e| asuadg| 3edpng uG| AvY %00'001- [{00°0E0'Z) § | - $ | oooe0z 5 35Uadx3 J5 JO SPUALS GEES-STT-ET-0T

NETAVE] AW %ST'E6 |(bTL6£T) & 5 | oooos't $ 9Be150d tTES-STT-ET-0T

L] e

;!

T Y I TR

woday |paueu)y J3enD pAYL §TOZ
PLHISI Y4egd VIF[PUnN



potediDRUE UBYZ 559] Ul JWIET 398U "|SINMIGH JBA0 AL1ed 1upip suonedo| e Ayuci]  A5'ST AVE]  AvdNn io/alas | pEROS'E S | E'SOS'E 5 - H Sa3uRg |BIp0ISN) STZS-Z8E-+e-0T

LIBUIIS I583 5I0M JaSpng A A Avd °00'00T- [(96'FLEE) & - S | 96PLEE S YIV-UlleaH 9STS-282-2-02

N300 |14 353URKXS [EIPAU JRYM 4O S53N3 B S) JUN0dIE SIY Y | ATAVE]  Avd %OT'09- |(£T'€86'T) $ | 9£'91€'T $ { E0'00E'E $ VdH-YHeSH LSTS-TRC-FT-0T

s3u)nES JayuNy D) SPESY - LUOOJSSE(D Ul 543403 dng "AjEa aLuoy HE1s Puas 0] dns MO||E 5UBLU||I0IUS JBMG'] NET AV Avd %8971~ [(be'zso'TT) § | 9z'TET'0R S { DOYEB'16 5 safep, awl| ued GTTST8TPT-0C
199pNq S9TS 54 Y99TS 1 AUnIe pazdalold o ale sualleoliy]  NTAVIND] AVING %rt'y ET'SZRY & | ETAMPTET § | 00°2299TT S BWLL [Ind sa¥eMm £ TTS-Z8Z-F2-07

sanypuadxy 2Pl g 218

T AYE| AVENN %E9TT [RE'TOPY) $ |lLzvor’eE) S [(egrogvE) S BUIT WOR0g J2IUAJ JuZay

BNUBAIL JO 550§ DY} SISHO SBUIARS D5UADX3 "Buiuund 3,us| du) AeplloH NES AV %S5 vt~ {00°0T2'Y) S | 00'O¥Z'S % | 00056 B sdil| pR!Y £LSES-082-E2-02

Je3A [e210A) B UeY 210U 'PRIRARIIIE UBYY 310u 33RIBA0 JO) HEIS 1d FUENNS TS AVANN] AVINN | %cvvT | 15642 5 [ TS'620BT  $ [ 00DSLST 3 3w Ued s38eM 61TS-082-E2-0C

sanypusdxy

pazatxa ueys Jaydiy dn papua Jagoeld( "o 31e SUDEID||E puk Aejap Buipodal esem auayl]| 188pngug| AVIND %6 0c- |{€9°E159F S | ZE9ES'YT S | oo'oso'tz 5 sweaSodd yNPY TIr-082-£2-02

08 01 Buiod y,ust duy Jaquisnon) Aepiioy ayL] ¥zS AvANN] AvaNn | %rser Jloooce'y] | oo'soss $ | 00'526%6 $ sdul P3)d STZY-8Z-£2-07

423A JO 159 10} P3I930Xa NT'pS "{IUOW € 150] 123[0JC WoaJYIeg Ay} [13Un punoJd an apejy ~Jeah ay3 o3 els mols| NES AVANN| AviNN %Ly T1- [{evesy’s) & | BS066'ET S | o0°0SF'TZ B |ejuay Au1ae] TOZP-08T-£2-0
ANUIAIY MBIMI] TN

SANU3AZL JIMO| Y1im sasuadxa paseuely ¥ Aavd]  Avd %04~ | ETO06SET § [(0T'T06'E)  § |lEET6VLT) S aufy Woned SHNIRY

JE3A 341 40§ 333png uQ saJidwin Joy Buy||iq uo Aejag|  1aBpng ug %60°2E- }{05T58°T) § | 0S'LED'D $ | oo'068’8 3 $B0IAIRS J0.d aN3ed ||eqYOS 0T25-Lt2-22-07

51509 35U2dXT (ERI2RIIUGD J9MO| S|ENDI ANUIAIL JBMOT 'UBI SISSE|D 553 Mad ¥T AV %Ir'EZ- flseere’T) 5 | SL'292% $ | oootT'ZT S S3MAIIS JOJd 1ORIINOD SLOUS OTZS-9rE-22-02

M0| 5] 35UadXa 05 UMOP S| UL [aIU3 ATT AVd %89vL- JOTLOF'TT) ¢ | 06'£98"% S |oo'sLz’st $ S3HAJBS JRUCISSDjOId SIUUDL 0TZS-0rT-Z2-02

puB JeaA Joj 123png ue 3G 03 paltadxa aJe asuadxa pue anusass Joy suBlew| 128pngug| AvANN %OT'TE | EE'T68T & | €E'LSHL $ [ 00's90%9 3 $30IAIBS |BLO|SSB)0.d SIRSBUWAD 0TZS-9€2-22-02

19ZPNG GTAJ 24} Ul PASSaIppe ag | siY) ‘suoiesoe Ajyuow yym qoliood epip ap| wdpng ug|  Avd %r906- J(ELT8Y'E} § | Lb6SE S | oz tre’e s BJEMPB TSTS-SZT-ZT-02

saJnpuadig

ulede Wal Ja40 03 210D "pUNDJF BY) Yo swieldold s9|YIR MU ALMAT Ul (nyssaoonsun| NE'T AVANN] AVANN | %00'0DL- [(Q0QZET) S - $ | DD'OTE'T < SWesH0.Id ISV D8I LZEF-622-22-02

Aj=1e| a3eey Bujop spRf 3oL 35n[ 3sed 5J294 se BUISINSAPE JO JUNCLUE SWeS| HET AVH Avd %9E'E€T | ZTEsL'T  $ | LT@sE'sT 5 | oo'sn9’oz H 31eJE) 9STH-95Z-22-00

£T0Z 03 paJedwlad JaWWwns pue |[gy Ut swesl € umog] 3T AvIND] AviIND %9v €1~ |(00°S89°C) & | D0'S9T'LT 5 | ooose'sT H 1npy-an2eat ||equos LZr-LbT-Ee-00

WweJ30.d g2 SIUN3L A|IAAGIAG1T BUIUUN ISNT "SSAUISNG JO 1N JUaM SIUU3LISIM-PIN] JET AvANN] AvdNn | %zr-ss- [(sz'gee'sl § | 24609 $ | o0EROLY S SIUUB). OYZ-0rT-22-0T

18434045 dn 3jew o1 WeJ30.d J3paa4 Mau 133X ‘pajedidjjue Uey] JUaW||0IUS JameT ATAvE| AvINn | %00°gE- |(9T'8T0°T) S | +8'990'7  $ | 00s80e $ I[BC25€d YINOA ¥EZt-vET-22-0F

123pnq GTAd 93 Ul PasSaiPPE 94 (|IM SIY3 'SUCIIEDO]|R ARUOL M qol Jood & pIp apn|  389png up Avd S%ED'D 00°1E S | o0'206's 5 | TSt S A)indag |e1005-59Xey 531R1S5] [@aY £00F-SZT-TL-02

ABJ SIUUAL JO 08| 3Y] SIASHO "UNJ J,UPIP SIULAL ISIM-PIIAL UBLM BIGR(IBAR 13| S3W1} UDdO paj(l4 AT Avs AV %1079 | sz8epe  § | szees’z 5 | 007006 S s|eluay dingpues TOZy-70Z-7Z-07

aNUudA3Y SIRAYIY

swe.doud jje3 ui uoledidiyed pasealoul AT AV AvANND %26 TL- |(Zvre9z's) § | S5'880°T S| L6028°L $ auf] Woes Pooyp|y) Al1el

193pnq ay} adue|eq djay 01 wedoud Jandiios pajeulil A9AVY|  Avd %L6'5E- |(00'9vr'e) s [ oovsEr $ | 000089 S S35 [BUOISSIJ0Id 0TZS-90Z-TZ-0Z

WOSUERSY 33 JuLIND PAsN 2J3m SINOY YJels 10 [BUCI)IPPE '10SAIadNs JO SSO| YBM|  XEAVANN] AVANN wra'eT | SZTPEE'E  § | 08'0LLLL s | szasv'rz [3 sadean JOIUR) BuiiedT 6TT9-90Z-TZ°0T

sauny|puadig

35ed sieak uel Juaw(0lua 43yl pey sdwed 3-2.d Jawwns ¥ZAvd] A %98'8T | D0'ge0T & [o0e6TET S| o000TIT  § SAW e (00YI5a1d LZEY-60Z-TZ0T

dn ymeo Joy S|y 1eg Ul SPB| § dD ) IUALI(0JU3 “SPIY 340 13RJ3E 0} SOFUBYD apEW pue Yaeaano paseanul| 3a8pna to| AvaNn | %eT'9T- [{SL'SER'9) § | SZ60S'SE S | 0OSWEIr S uong, J2)ua7) Bulliesn 0ZZy-902-12-02
ANUAASY poaypliyd Aueg
|

a8esaA00 Yi|eay 23 01 AUNDA[S JeIS Jama) ‘JJess JO UCHIEZILEBIOa.) ‘aNUBAAL XBT [BUCINPPY MSL AV AV WIG'0F | LB'SSC'S8 S | 6RCBLESE S | LOLZSBLT S aup] WOR0E UOPeIISIUILPY 33y

52umeay Juises ARaua o) enp Jadeays ag pinom Butp|ing palediiiuy 's1s00 2032 PAIRILnsaBPUN | N8 T AvENN]  AvanNn %.9°8Zy | 6T0ZET § | 678291 5 | oo'8DE S HJ129)3 Jequng BTZS5-ZL50C-0L
YoIEIA Ul PALIEIS 3AJDS 05|y '323pNgIapUN ([ SWE SPIE “$a3jalas |BIp0Isnd paialpnglang AT AV Avd %6y°95- |[(9v'S9Z'T) § | ¥S'PL6 $ | ooove'Z B S2HALRS [BIpOISNTy JequN(] STTS-ZL5-02-0C

M3U 2Jam sardled pue s3usAad Auely “sa|ddns pasealou 's3jes Aed paignog aul| SIyl Woly w3 saIed AVAE| ¥S'Y AVANN] AVINN | %S6'6Z | T8brvE S | 8VFEYT  $ | DOOOSIT  § saiddng weadoig siusad [eRads Z1E5-612-02-02
$3UBAB 01 5301035 PIPPY '15ed SIeaA LI J9BUNIGA SA EILES N0 patoesluo) "{p) suaalds amow Junuasdn papua] A8 AVINN] AvIND %66'L0T | av'i8t's S | or'es0TT S | oo'oos'e S 5331418 (BUO)SSBY01] SIUBAT |B1DadS OTZS-6TZ-02-0
HEIS 2.0 pR.INDAM SIL |1y 3|EJS Ja5e| aJe 5IUaAT “+05 2ulop dn papua sanued Aepq 57 Joj pa1=Bpng| WS'E AVANN| AVANN | %86%Z | PEOT9E S | vovA0BT S | OTPSr ¥l S BuilL Lieg Sadem, SJuaAg [E1D30S 6TT1S-612-07-0Z

A2J 3SEILDUI G} 3PRUI 2UIM I 03 SIUSLUIACITIL| HIDWSOD JOUIL JYLD ‘palinbal sem Jiedal 100P uey 0W| N5 T AVINN| AYIND %00'9, | ISD6TZ S | IS0L0'S ¢ | oo'oea’z 3 Jueuale Bulp|Ing 0LES-S0Z-07-07
3oue)dwiod yQy Ul ARs 01 ALOP 9 0} PEH 'PaldadNaun Sem ODTZS I8 JIede. JOIEAS(Z] NG 7 AVANN| AVINN | %09°6EE | 00ZVSZ S | O0ZBTE s | ooosz 3 PeJue) WN-seday wawdinbl 0£25-502-02-02

128l L) Palie)s aa1s 0S|y “1eBpNgJapun |jaam SWed Spig S9IAIRS |RIPOISNI PR3aTpNgIan0 9T AVS Avd %99'1L- |(sT'8E0ZT) $ | SB'TO9LY S | ooroog'ar < S83ABS |BIpOISN) STTS-S0Z-07-0F

paledizaue UBY} 53| 33| © ua=g sey adesn 0045 AY4 AVS %I 0E- |(Zb'8Z6) S [steare S | £8'250'€ s 23283 3inqpues 8125-Z0Z-0Z-07

OTZS-6TZ-DZ-0T I9SHC || 5141 "3siun paacd L2 Easay "UBaIDS BADW 1 BSNaY duhon aseydnd 3,upig AL L AVd AV %SE'V6- |(2598£°2) $ | EVEOY s | co00T'8 S wawdirb3 U0ReaBY £9E5-00Z-02-02
JB34A JK3U 10§ SUGIIRIG||R 3SN(PE |)IA4 "patediRiiue uey) Ja)jJea spuny uads| 1a83png ug| Awdnn %6 TST | 56°289°C & | S6TBTY s | 0000£'T 4 SUOHIB(3Y J3RIS EFES-D0Z-0Z-02

Injaeduy uiaq dn papus Ing paule|d J0U 31aMm 2.N430.q JUSPISAL MIU PUR 1asU! ABld JO AR JO SUOINPPY| X9 AWANN| AVANN %67 | 6OPTL'Y S | 69YZE'ST $ | 00°009'02 H Bunuud €Z€5-00Z-02-02
SSUBJEME pLE Bnuasal 10y Ayunyioddo pasealoul ng asuadxa pauueidur: sem L o0ag Juapisas MaN[0095 AVANN]  AYINA %896 | T99Z'T  § | T9'901S s | 0000z 5 SUOHLG:d-SPY TZES-007-07-0F
Papaau 3,usem JUawade(dal 1NN 3UQ NG'T Avd Avd %97'7e- [(zo'B8S'T) S | 86'efeE s | oozze'y H sayddng Jaindwod +TES-00Z-0Z-07

$8)/ddns aJow 03 p3| 33140 33J pa.nIPNIISaY ~JRGUNG JOJ PIPIIU 59(|0dNS S0140 NBDIUE LUPIA] NS ZAVANN| AVENN | %I9TB | ¥6695Z S | 68 BILS BEI $ saddns 2310 TTES-00Z-02-02

Ad/IDIN o4 s3ul| 3ueuBulEw Fuip|Ing Wl JaYEIH I0S|AIBENS Jsed uey) AjjusJayIp swWa3 popoa aaey AW | NS T AVA|  Avd %6E Th- |[(0ETEST) $ | 007802 s [ 00'sToE 5 15e11u0] wy-seday dinba 0E75-002-07-07
AST AV %00°001- |{66'6E07) $ | - S | 66'6E0T s VOV-YI|EH B5TS-007-07-02

Hoday |epueuly Japent payL 8T0Z
113844 yed vidRpUNY




13N BAIIY JOJ 5234 DIBU [(QUN BSEBIIUI 354 96/ B JO LSNd 03 QL 3)3M 3 T AVS AV %eZ'07- |[60S5ZL'7) S [TGVEREr 5| 000999 5 5333 PJE) Upa)Hued Aed ZyES-02¢-92-07

15ed U] UBY) AJUBJ3HID P3P0D SeMm |IBW 13300] XS T AVINN| AVINN  [%SE'S906 | LOETBT & | Z0°EERT 5 [ o002 S 98e150d ¥ZES-07t-92-0C

pajedjanue uey ss)jddns ssa| paseyzingd NTAVE]  Avd %89'LE- |(LE'0ET'T) § | £9698°T s | 00000 H sa)|ddng Bunlesad(y Aeg OTES-07-97-07

1eaA Wau 1anag paladpng aq |)\m S1yL ‘aFesn Janem JaudIH] NLT AvINN] AvdIND %ESGT | YS8L0DT § | BRITY'TY $ | PEEEETS B 12Mag-IRIBM ABE LTTS-OTY-9Z-02

saanypuada

SaXEL AJINIIBS [BI2CS JBMO| Yeas $5a WSS AVE| AYINN %Sy L1~ [(68°'S09's) S | TE'ETS'9T 5| 1z'62TZE s AnIIS [R1I05-59XR1 MIRIST |29Y E0OY-¥Sy-9Z-0C

J01J0U POYS YINS Lo auoAue puly 03 Ajlunyoddo ou ‘Jawsuns ayl Sulnp pRiedojad s013enu0)| N6'E AVANN|  AveENN %S9'Th- [(pD'999'c) $ | 0O'bEE s | 00000y [ s394 weJdouq Yoeaq L ZEF-Orr-927-02

J3WLINS 3L3 0 j|ey AuLInp JUaJ 0} dnGud Apjaam g “SLUONE||SIUED §53 AET AV Avd %80'ZE |Q0EBC'T $ | 00'EBT'S $ | ooo00'y S S|Eay Aj|aed Yoeag TOZY-Or—97-07

329png ug AV %8T'6T | 8F'85L HEEEAS % | 00°0657T 5 sdiyslaquiap yIeag 0STE-Orr-97-07

Ajjenb Jsiem pood pue Jaljeam J31)ag 03 3Np [BULIOU Uyl SABD ssa| pasal) AST AV Avd %EE'BT | Q0°LVL'T  § | 00°PTTT $ | o005’ H 5334 AlIed Y3e3g DOTY-Orb-9Z-0C

di3y [jiw jed Aeids a3 Bulacadw| adoy ‘sieal ysed ueyl payooy ausm sadec sse1| Nz Avann| Avdann | %ssvr- [{o066LT) $ | 00'TOTT 5 | 00°000% 5 531Ueg YJed AeJdS STEY-0EY-9Z-0C

AJ3JES5 PUE 521333 U) BUNSIAUIRY "GO Ul 3IBUNS 3] 180024 0) 2u3a3pna| %5z AvANn| AvaNn %69'8T- [(00'0T£°27) 5 [ 0006LtE $ | o5yt $ Sady Alled] jJed Aeds 00T-0Ev-97-00

uonedippled SUROWCId/IURINI) JO GOT 18059 80P 01 PaaN| AT AVANM| AVEN( %0696~ [{00'20T'T) ¢ | 00'E6R'T S | 00'000°E S Wetdold PJENG A4N HOIUNT L ZEP+TH-9Z-0Z

pajedoiue ueyl padly aJam geisssal| AT AvdNN|  AvdNn %00'€2- [(D0'0BET) & | 00°0Z9% S | co000’9 5 sluawasinquiay Jels Aeg 0Z8r-LTH-97-0Z

43 Fuiaq 05|e $3[ES JISIA A|IED JO JAIDBYSY "pad|Ry SEY JAUIEIM NET Avd Avd %BS'OT | TU'THIZT S [ TT'TGOZET & | 0O'O0QOZT & 3005530107 53|85 APd TTZH-T 29707

533} L) 858310U| ‘pOoH sem 131|123 'SUONRIBIUED $537|  NSTT Avd Avd 6288 1T § | s2's16'9L $ | o0r000's9 S uay Ay|oed Aed TOZ+-02+-92-0Z

S0J2Y SALUIILL/31RS ACpIOH ‘SJeah mdy 1sed 3yl Y3mo.d ADESIS JO puaJl panupuo) ASAvd]  Avd ESZI6'S § [ ESTIFOTT  § | DOOOSYIT § SAINSIFQUIIN Aed OSTH-0Z+-92-07

53|25 55ed ARR aa0IdWI pad{ay s10jUas PUE YINGA JUBPISAJ UON 01 BSEIUIUI TS PUE JIUIEIM J3119G Web AYd Avd TE'BZP'TP 5 | TEBZVEVE  § | DOODOTOE 5 5224 Alled Aeg 00T-0Z-92-02

anuanay sauenby|

s12quiaL ajow 3updeiye ag o3 steadde 3pouws dIY5IqWBW MaN "POO) WD JAA0DR] 0] _uw_mlu_._bm NLT AVANN Avd %G8 | €2°069'5C S [(90796€'8Z) 5 |(6£'980SS) S JU] WOR0Y MIIA IED

anuaaaJ Fuipuodsallod Jo Y2€| Y1 53950 sTulAeS sI| Bujuuns sWesFoud 5537 39 AW Avd el ¥E- [{£L'968'7) 5 | egvBS’S s | oo't8rs S sadep weadold §TTS-9TE-52-07

84r3ona)s JuatuAed 03 saBUBYI IYB(S FPEW OS[Y "PUIYDQ ||IS S| SUCISSIS JO JUBLLSSING WIS Ing dn 318 | ¢ JO SI|ES A AV Avd %69'9T- [(ss'v05's) S | TZf9v'LT S | 92'TLR'ZE [ sademm Jaulel ) [RU0siad STTG-SZE-5T-07
wey 3J0LL 128338 0] SAn0y papuedya 1ng paladpnq uel uyjeys s Busn| N AVINN| AVEND %EIET | 6LBPE'T S | 6EEVZIT 5 | OT'S6R'E $ SWIL 1Jed s8eM IBIPIIMD 6TTS-LTE-6Z-07

S3INPO.T Y21easal 03 3wy BuBjRl JayR Jalienk 1se| umop puads oy papels| 1a¥png ug Avd ez 16~ (oTerv'el S | 69z S | ZTOSL'E $ saljddng weJdaud x3 dnoug ZTES-STE-ST-07

Ad 03 53uawancudiul apew "1sed Al Ul uey Apuadagip papodl NTAVANN|  AVH %b0's8- [(04'st'97) $ | 0T 159" s [ ogeen'te 8 ueudjuie Juip|ing 0£E£5-00E-52-0¢

53P UBY Ad 01435 3aJ F33EI0131 UaYm sUALedWo? y5ap aseyand 03 PeH| ASTAVANN] AVAND | %b9LZ0T | vE99FT S | PEQ0LT $ | oove S 000" T$> 34nIuInd 9ES-DOE-SZ-07

suondo Juawdinba 1oy Bupioo| (|35 "PAPU3IUI SB F1 XIUSIND 243 ASEYIING/25E3] J0U PIa NZT AW AV %E9'£8- |(96'80%'6) 5 [ ETTYET s [ s00sz'TT § 35837-|PIU3Y Wawdinb3 S9gS-00E-62-07

9N SARDY JO} JBIA IX3U [JUN I5BIIDU 33 567 & Y0 {snd 0} 3|qR 24M IM NEAVE] A %20'6T- [(0s'egz'y) § | tresz’ar  $ | 19sssTr ¢ 5334 pJe) UpaID-jues ZyES-D0E-SZ-0F

ysnd diysiaquiawl 4 19y PO/1das urpaseyning| 1a8pngup]  Avd %0585 |(Z8'0L6'T) S | L6 Z6ET B $ SUCOWOIG-SPY TZES-D0E-ST-0C

A s1y3 uosydn Aed o3 pej “sBulaes 3503 w23 3uo) pue Buiueap Ja3334 J0) WaISAS Bulsuads|p (0SA) B0 PUDlIMS|  AZ AVANN| AVINN | %<9ST | LZSOPT 5 | CTZOVOT S | S8 9668 $ s3)1ddns |BIPOISND 9TES-DDE-SZ-DT
saddns aoyjo o) ind sa)ddns saandwos awos]  wsTAvd[  Avd %97'99- |(6T'9EZ'¢) S | I¥8ETT $ | 00'sie’e S sa11ddng Jaandwod FTES-O0E-GZ-0C,

342 Papad aJam 531|ddns Jaindwios awes “AleJodwas saI[dans U| 3SEaIdUN 03 PO 'MBIA YIEd YiM B9y PaulquoD|  NZ AVANN| AVANN | %ESZV1 | L1£02Z S | SLOOLE S | 10e8¥'T S 53)|8dNS BP0 TTES-ODE-SZ-0C
MmN ed slepdn pue diyssaguuall AP 01 SIULIILBUNE SWIOS IREW 05|y I5ed 3y Ul ueyl Apuasayip Bulpod| NS T AvanA| AYINA Kivtvt | 6t°90T'c & | OT'EtB9 S | T99EL'y s saljddns BuneJzdo pTESNE-GZ-OF
198pnguo|  Avd %59've- [lzg6e6%0T) § [ 57819 s [ovessTr § PeIUOD RN -Ieday FUIPING OFZS-00E-5Z-0C

128pNg J3pun Aem sem pJeme DRILGD NOT Avd Avd %Z8'E8- [(2e'9vT'sT) S | 79'EZ6°T $ |ooziosr  $ 532135 |2Ipalsng STZS-00E-S2-02

WAV Avd %662 {{E9'/88°Y) S [s€7Br'y § |oooiETT $ S3HAJIS [PUAISS3JO0.d OTZS-00E-S2-02

9B242A00 YBBY 9X8) 01 19313 J0u pip ‘Buucssad uleBueyl]  NzTAVY]  Avd %bleS- [(Z0'B90°Z) S [D6ZEE®  $ |zeoowEr S IURINSU| 3J1 PUe U3|BSH $STS-08-52-02

HEIS 1d Ul 3583.10U) U2 03 P3| 103y "JA3U3J 3Y3 JO JUAUSHBUBL Y30]3 3] pUND. Ja13aq 1o} 5pea| Jo asn paseasaul] NZTT AVANN] Avdnn WIS | 9vzER’s  $ | 99TaETYT  $ [OZGTTLET S 31| Wed s33eM 6TTS-00E-52-02
sBuines Lejes pojeass sey 3dag 2y Jo uoneziveBiosy|  ATTS AVA]  Avd %9E91- [(09ovE's] S [ozTrSie S [oRIs8r  $ SDUe[eS TTTS-00E-ST-00

saJnypuadyxy

130/1dag U Ajipeans asealsul Aa) welFoud Bulass pue ((ey 03 S20ULYD WS SPE JALIWLNS Ul pajEAnas sassed| Nz AVANN| AWIND | %90¥Z- |(02vie'd) S | Z0E962Z & | LZZSZ0E S 533J WeJB04d L ZEL-9ZE-ST-02
333pNG YLM U3A3 5 MeJp 6} 33 PUE ACN Aulinp awes a1 303dXa pue JaqeaQ Ui dn paxaid sey anuasal| 198PNg UOJ] AVANN | %ol 41- |(S48958) S | SLZEPiv S | 516667 5 BUUIEL) [RUOSIAd SZEF-SZE-GZ-07
smo4d diysiaquiaw se Buiseasdu) S| asesn|  NT AVINN Avd %908~ |(zs'89T'T) S | 8L BET'T s | 0E'20ET B 3RIPIYD LTEL-LTE-SZ-0

J4e3A 3y} 03 1eyS MO|S € ALUDDIIAG O3 YANGUS 10U 3nq APnb puncJe Fujwny aie sI3qUINN| - N AYING| AVANN %Zi6- [(ZE'€0SE) $ | E9'9ES'ZTE 6 | OUOROOE 5 diysiaquiaw X3 dnos9 0STE-STE-52-02

Je3A 3u) 01 LIEIS MO[S & 3WO2.BAG 01 YBNou3 10U Inq ApInb punate Fuivany aie SJoQUnN| %k AVINN| AVANN | %SB'ST- |(DO'BTIOT) S | 00ZBER S | 000OFS 5 5334 Aeg x3 dnous QOTY-STE-S2-02

sd)\ysIaquisli J0j Judwasinquial Jooj] AeQ siea; maN HET Avd Avd 00'ZPE'ET § | OO'ZYE'ET B - $ S| axuesnsu| L08-00E-92-0Z

|2y 5|E3UD BSE3.5U] 01 A3 03 Y3EANG JUIOQ "UDSESS [B3Ua) S BULNE AIGEIEAE WAB 0 ae1|  XEAVINN| AVINN | %18 |(0ETZ5% S | 055501 $ | om9za’s S |eJUaY Ay ied TOZY-00E-52-02

$50] 3U3 JO ALUOS SIZSHO YIAEGY WO JUSWSSINGLIIRY T BUN[-T ue Allelled pasop WAD| NET AVINN] AvVANN | %Z7'SE- [(00°4BL6) S | 00E964T S | 000SL42 S 533 £)1eq 00T H~00E-52-02

393png 6TAJ 343 Ul passalppe &q |[1m S1y3 suonezo|je A|yiucw yum gof Jood e pIp o | 399png UG| AVANN | %SW'ZT- |(ZE°€0T'S) S | 1SEISHL & | eB1CE6L S A3n335 A|R120S Saxe] 23353 [e3Y E00t-00E-52-07

SINUIAIY MIIA Yieq

05| UMop 1da) Sasuadxa Ing ‘UMop senuaay YEAVE]  AvEINN %59'v-  |(£€°809'T) OSEDD'EE 5 | LRTI9% $ BuIT woylog )33 8 g

“Bui3Aue 25N 03 papaau 1,uaseH ATAVE]  Avd %Ly'86- |(€L'¥R6) LTST $ | 000007 $ sailddns /N b3 punosdie)d TOES-282-¢7-07

AJIAI35 MBU YUM P3SN 3q IO Jeym mouy JoU Pi] “paiediiue ueyl sddns ssa) Juisn AT A Avd WIS - [(94°STY'T) VTTLST S | o0'eBET H sal|ddng [BIpOYSND 9TES-ZBL-FT-07

1224 40 pud 1oy 5311ddNs Mau Bseydund |)IM NG YSnw papasu 3,usABH|  3a3png ug A4 %6288~ [(£0°009'T) £6'66T < | o0'002°T < sa1ddng weldold ZTES-Z87-+Z-0T

PO0Y 553| 'SP $537 "SADIE SE BWES) A Avd AV %EQ'TS- |[F8'65T'S) 9T066Y $ | ooosT'OT S SHIBUS § POOS GOES-ZRZ-VE-OE

5P 340W 3Aey 05]Y *Paseud.nd pody ssaj ‘spiy s5a ASAVY]  Avd %07'sT |(80°79L'Y) TELETYT S [ oo'0DE'ET FHAIDS POOd 9ZZS-ZRT-PT-07

: R e LT ) U e ) e P e S B T Gy

3oday |eoueuly JaUenD pAYL 8TOZ
VINISIT Sed uaBpuny



anuanay sUY [EIMIN)

J0143 13PN JO ASNE23Q ANUIAIL JSWWNS PISEAIU At Avd AV %T0'0L1- | TO'WLS'E 6 | ZO'GTIT'E $ |le6"vatr'y) $ SUN woyjog saueg

UaW||0:Ua JBYFIY 0] pal |eJou uey) SUOSS?] BleaLd aiow Fuluuny "anuaaal uoRiny uj aseudul Ag1esyo| Wz AvANN]  AviNn %IEE0T | EOOBT'T  § | ¥EZTET S | TTTTT 5 sadem, uass3 alealld BTT5-ZZZ-TE-0Z
PRIEAIDNUE UBLE JBIJBS YILOW € L awed Bu)|)g "o 8Je suofjesdiiy| aBpng ug| AvENN %0907 [ 008BY'T S | DOETL'S s | oo'seT’s B SUDIIUBAUO)/SUORRANWO) 9EES-LOZ-TE-0T

803y 1dag) Yim UIpE 310w FUIOp 5} JOIRUIPIOR) BIURQ OSIY “FULJEIS Ul I5EIIIU| UR 0} pa| Sey 5as5el? I0W| NS T AVINN] AvANN %0622 | zoor0y 5 | To9TLTE $ | 0002941 $ sadep aaueq 6TT5-20Z-TE-07
saimjpuadxy

passiul sem FupaBpng wl Jous3 JE Avd Avd %00'69EL | 0S5'¥89'E & | 0SPEL'E S | o00s 5 5355€|3 IoUB(] JaWWNS [ ZEYy-80Z-TE-02

sucIadWOoI Joj SjuJed AQ JUIWBSINGLIIAI S| SiY] 1PFPNG U MOU 51 SIYL ‘It SLUOD O) MO[S 2J3m siawied| 3a8png uo Avd wse'/9 | o0ooE's 5 | aocooz's ¢ | ooo08w g SHORUAUG] /SUoRRdWo)) SYEZy-202-TE-DT
siuated >£ u:wrcmm‘_:ﬂc-__w.—\mﬂ_mm AAUNIS02 $| SIY] "HO 3Je SUoReIa||y uwmnzm ug AY4NN %LE'9E- :D.Nﬂ.n:_u 3 mm.hwqﬂ 5 | o00sTe 3 Spaad0ig 3WNIS0) £ZTr-L0T-TE-0Z

JJOWAUE 10D B U) Fulye) J,uale apn "soroyd Bujop ase am Aem ayy padueyd| AT AVINN] AWEINN %IT'tL- |(ST#90'T) $ | s£'sTE s | ooogeET s $pass0ld 0Y0Yd 2Z2¥-L0C-TE-0T

SJUBLW||0JU3 JBUYSEIY O PalL “[RLUIIOU URYY S[B3103J J2JUIMm puE Bulds 1B S3|es LoIssILpe JaydiH AS'T AVH Avd WLEPT | QDEPZ'T 5 | O0EPED S | 00°00T'S B SWRIHDI4-53]0S IBNIL TITP-LOZ--1E-0Z

1234 5141 SPI DF JBAC AN 51 UBMWIIGILR PIUEQ WsAvd|  Avd %P0'ST [ STSTS's S [SES8T'cy S | OODL99E S 52552|] 33URQ OTZY-LOT-TE-0T

anuaaay ajueq

4234 343 U 1338| pAssaIpe L3ed "Uoed;d|Led UDSS3| Wims Ul doup & pue salel diysiaquiaw amoT| H9T AVANN| AvdNN %£TS [(Zev80T) § |l6rOT6'TY)  § [(zT'ozB'eE) S BUNT WONOY 004 100pu]

uprysod J0eUIPJEEI UOSSA) PA||Y 1,UAnEH “safem uo ssay Suipuads SUILUNI JE SUDSS3| LUIMS 5537 WTT AVd AV it ZE- [[99sTy'o) S OYIEET S | OvOBLEI S Bl We SaFeM L0ssaT §TTS-204-0E-07
1aguiadsq ul dn Bujyazed aq ||Im ‘Yo s1am sucieaoyy] 1adpng uQ Avd %879z~ [(00150'T) § | oD'6Y6'T $ | 00°000t 3 SBIAITG [EUOISSAI0I GTTS-00P-0E0T

sainypuadxy

5i23A UMOP M3y e Ja3e AN 3Ieq BUILOD OSIE 2JB SUDSSI| HeAld|  ME AVANA] AVANN %5E°65- |(S8PIT'S] S | 00009°E s | se'vo8's 3 SUQSSaT 3IRALY ZOPP-Z0r-0€-02

GT0T Ui 3Ui33pNg JaN34 "SRAUPLI 1PWI0} J31e BUISEAIIL| SaNuBna. 7§ PUNOJE SUILING 3USW[OILA SUOSST] | NLAVANN| AVANN | %0EZU- |(#2BL1'8] S | 9L TOT6E 6 | O00BCEF S SUOSSIT WIMS TOY-Z0r-0E-02
S24035 153p4ad AlJEIU PaAIa32S pUE SUIPNE JNO Ul (|3M pIg AS'T Avd Avd 10/A108 | 00'OFR'T S | 0O'OPBT $ - E SPUNJay 1PNy TZ8S-00%-0£-07

185png §TAS AY3 Ul passalppe aq ||im S1y3 ‘suoeao|ie Ajyzuow yum qol sood e pip apa|  128pngup| AvdANN yot'iT- [(66'909°T) $ | STE09L s | vz o1Z's S AJUnJas |e1205-5aXEL 318]153 ey E00F-00t-0E-0Z

ANUIARY |00 JOOPU|

sasuddxa p3anpal sey swesdold Fuduiquio]) "Jeai s|\3 JUBWL|ICIU 133UUGT J3J PUE TWIED U] YIM0IZ Jofely W08 Avd A4 ueg'sh | 290009 S | ZE'9EBTET % | G9EGSTET S aun woenog dwed Aeg/iaauuo) 28y
Aue.sem Japun aJe jsow ‘saiedas Joulw pey sey uip)ing Jequng AT Avd Avd %3E'85- |lop'zer'E) ¢ | 09'zS $ | 00'0S5'E S 22uBURUIEW BUIP)ING 0LES-DLT-LT-0T

pajedipnue se 3ujping mau dys 1e SulyiAue papaau juasel [  ABT AVY]  Avd %10'56- [{0Z'006'T) S | 0866 $ | 00’000 $ 000°TS> 3n3LUNS L9ESOLE-L2-0T

3NUBARI U} YIMIE Aq 33P0 513 uo FujoB sp1y 3I0W Uy P3N 140 SAEP U SPI| 2J0ws Yo shep EIX@ aBayL] JZ AVINN| AVINN | %v@6r | S8068Z S | SB0698 s [ oooog's S SUi) PISld AUUC) IDH LSES-DLT-LT-0C
suiogiun mau SuLapio yo ssaxoidul| 3aBpnguo|  Avd %00°00T- [{o0DOD'T) $ - S | 00’000t 5 I dd/SWAIUN 223ULG] I3Y SHFES-0LT-PT-02

duwied yym sacdns Juleys u) Asuow paaes osjy sa)jddns mau AeLU PIpadaUl 3,UIARH T Avd Avd %LOEr- [{BIEFET) $ | TE94LT $ | 00°0ZTE 5 sa1|ddns wetdold 199Uu0 23y ZTES-0LZ-FE-0F

o0} spuased Ag yFnoaq Fu1ag SOy LD SHDBUS 10 555 BUI1ES Sp 1N 5| 3UaW||0Jua Yyanoyy NT AV Avd %8BTy {(ZPeLT'E) S | £470p'E % | 61'9859 5 SHOBUS 1@ POG 123UU0D) 28Y GOES-0LT-L2-0T
UOIIEIDA0X3 JAPUN Ul SWE JIBIUAY [BIPOISN] |SIN W01 JIAC JaJ5UR.] 10U Pl SUORESO||Y A0Z Avd|  AVANN I0/Ala# | oLzigy  § | 0L'TL8Y S - 3 SIS [BIPAISND STTS-0LE-L2-00

3eg mou Jopaulq 181 3d % e 180l sem s1y3 Aisnoiasig “F40a4 Bulnp awil||ny 01 Josiaadns L patowosd| NET AVANA] AVANR | %ZS9t [ ¥61809 § | P6OSTEL 5 | OD'SIDET  $ saLe|es TTTS-042-72-00
51M3) [BUO{J0WO0Id pue 53UNodsIp Aeld Jo Aed| NSE AVIND| AVINR  |%0B'8TST | 6696LE & | 66'9V0F S | oo'osz [ SUONOWOIY-Spy dwe) AeQ ZZES-T-L2-0T

sFuiaes pue sajddns g0 3uleys 0} ped| 'dns SUO JIPUN J93ULOD J3J pUe dwed Funnd pue 1daq 23y Jo Fioay NT Av4 AYd %e6TE: [(FbozsT) 4 | 95°€01'E S | 000ESY s saydang 3upesadp dwe?) Aeq QTES-PHT/ T-0T
dwed 03 3500 Jamo] I Fuslinsal sea.e ajdi(nul uaamiag 1ds $| 31139312 Jequng ‘WAS Dy Buisn J2340| ON ASE AV Av3 %96'88- [(9T'vSL'E) § | vEsav S | ooz H 2143333 dwe] Aeg RTZS+HT-LT-02
93pNq §TAZ 343 W) PASSAIPPE aq (1M SIY1 ‘Suopeo)|e Alauoil yym qoliood e pip ap|  WZAVANN| AVANN | %Zezr | 88861 § | Ob'S899 s | 25269 H ¥OI3 dwe) Aeq 05TS-PbZ-42-02

UOJ}JSUEIY U] ISISSE D} LD PILE3| 33 510321p dWed Jos|Aa0ns Jo Juawaaad 6 ond | ¥5°T Av4ANN|  AVINM %O8'BL | OBPELT & | 98'¥EG'E S [ 0000z S 10 sadepp, dwe) Aeg 0ZTS-PZ-£2-0T

saamyipuathg

dn JuawioJuz ‘|jey Joy dn paud|s sueak snowmaud uew spiy aJows ‘Wesdosd 4o Aep Baxa a2yl N9 Avd Avd %840z |o0sost 4 | 00s8i'oser S | 00089t % SWiBIBaI4 133UU0] J3Y £8P0/ 7-£2-0F

333pNg 6TAd AU3 U PassaIPPE 3q || SIY3 “Suoesolle Alyjuow Yy gol sood e pIp 9| 399pna UD| AVANN | %Sw'ZT- |(D0CIS'E) S | BUSBETT & | BOZGETT S AJUN3S |20eS-5axel 218353 |8y r00P-0LT-L70Z

Q44 03 anp s1eak aaid uely) sy23M Z 18| Julnp 533EdS SI0W PRIBYE GIUED UIT] PAPPY ~CR SEA JUBLI|0IUT NLE AVH AvYd WIYLT | DO'ETLYE 5 | OOBLL'TSE 4 | 00°G9Q°%1Z S dued Aed prZy-rr-LT-02
anuanay due) Aeg/PIuuc) 394

€15 JPucilIppe Aulpuy AJN3LJIP DUE J3Y1EaMm 3)Gei0AR) JO UOYELIQWO) AS6AVE|  Avd %ST'BZL- | SYOZ6'ETT $ | 624205 $ [(99'568'88) S au7 WoKeE Syenby

S1BJ JMO| B 12 pAJIY Sem pue p128png Ueyl sinoy $53| padiom uoised ueisissy| w2 AV AV %Ze'es- [(8T°292'€) & | zgzee’s s | oo000"2 3 S3BEAN WPY JWIL Wed fTTS-+5+-97-07

pady pEgs ssa|  NO'ZAWE|  Avd %ri'9t- |(ET'849'7) S {LLTZE'ET S [00000%9T  § SadeM, PsRND LPEDY 5ZTS-ErY-9Z-0T

123png uo AvH %ET'BS- [(0L'vLT) 5 | oe'szT S | oo'oog S SUOIIOWOId-5PY Y3838 LZES-OFP-9Z-07

143N ey 5a55e(0 $337 AE AV Avd %05'6E- |(E9'226'7) & | LELLPY s | oo'oov'e $ 530(AJDG {BUCSSD0.d IEDE OTLS-Ory-92-07

P3IEdIZIUE 5B BAISUBCHS S© 10U SEM JOTOW AT'TAVS Avd %Sl |(vS'8TT'T) S | av 18 $ | ooroosT 5 53|IcdnS-)Al GINb3J Hied ABICS (9ES-0EL-92-02

JeRA WBU Ja1aq pazadpng aq ||m siy) -a8esn aJopy AYINN[  AvdNN %89¢9 [ 05955 T 5 | OSO96E $ | oo'sovT 5 43MAS-11EM YJed ARIOS F175-0EF-92-07

HE15 553 padiH AS'E Avd Avd %S0'LT- [(91°25577) S | veTowTl $ | o0ro00'st H s83eM Hed RS SZTS-DER-9Z-0T

HE1S §53| PAAH NZZT AW AVd %Or'or- [{tseeser) § | 6v°£2e96T 5 | 00°000'6TZ & sadem pieno Aeg SZTS-£20-92-00

PapaaU 10U Juawadedal Fuquind 35 NZAwd[  Awd %I6Er [(sEZI6'y) $ | 02’9429 HELEAEE asueualuiely 3p(a Aed 0LES-OTr-92-07

4jedal JIEYs Jamo) 3PS JO) [RJUA1 i) 1022135 paaUl 30U PIg ATAvd]  Avd 300'001- [{00°000'T) S - 5 | 00°000°'T 5 S5EET-|BUY JUaWdIND] S9ES-0ZF-97-02

Jeah [eadAy uey) ajueuajuiew/siiedad s53) HE AVd Avd %95ty [{TS6¥9'E) $ | 6V OrSy S | o068 5 $81|ddng-aw dinb3 Aed IES-QTL-9Z-02

HEIS 10} SUIYSIEAMS 1P01sa) 10U PI/paiedidiue ueys yels ssa| pauly AT AVA Avd %t0'eT- [{The9e’T) § | 859699 5 | ao'ono’s s Add/swI0yuN ABg SYES-GIY-92-07

B : T T T | L N e A R T z i RGOV,

Hoday [eruruly Ja3eND AL 8T0Z
PISIO jed ulBjapuniy



198png ug Avd %5.°96T | 0BZZEE § | £1'6T0% 5| £e'169°T 5 U7 UOlOF SUY |eInyng,
S3S5E(3 |2N1IEIIU0I G INP 35e30U) os|e sasuadxa *dn Aem aJe sanuarsy| iy AVANN| AVANN %SEEr [ 19821t $ | 00'9VE'DT & | 6E°LTZL 5 SBINIAG |BUDISSAI0N ANPY G WRNOA OTZS-TIZ-EE-O0T
saunypuadxg

54e3A SnOWASId L] URL J3((ews sem dwed Jateays Jawwns] ¥S'T AVINN|  AVINN %6E'TS- J{ogzLLT) 5 | 0T a9t $ | oo'osr'e Swess0ad NSNINBI1BY L WY LTEP-TTT-EE-00

S
sdwed W3LS JalWNS |1yss330Ns5 "53sse(d m:_u_OOU MaN “SEIR! wie.doud MaN NS A4 A4 %658 05'st0’L w 0S'StT'ST w 000028 m swedolg NPV R YINOA LZEF-TTZ-E6-07
5

JUDLU|O.U3 PRSERJIUL SEY JEQUNP JO 35N ‘Seap] wet3oid man AY3 08010T  $ | 08°01ZT $ | oogoz SUiRJF0.d POOYPIIYD AlJe3 ZZEV-0TZ-EE-0T

uoday |eroueury 1aueny payL 8TOZ
PLISIQ YR UIBPUNYY




MARKETING CHANNEL HIGHLIGHTS

| Jul 2018 | Aug 2018 | sep 2018
Facebook - MPRD
Total Likes 3,573 3,616 3,648
Total Monthly Reach 1,045935 720,265 590,985
Monthly Engagement 149,417 87,741 63,288

Definitions

created. (Unique Users)

otal Likes: Lifetime: The total number of people who have liked your Page. (Unique Users)
otal Followers: A follower sees aur posts in their News Feed.

Monthly Reach: 28 Days: The number of people who have seen any content associated with your Page. (Unique Users)
Monthly Engagement: 28 Days: The number of people who engaged with your Page. Engagement includes any click or story

Twitter Jul 2018 | Aug 2018 [ Sep 2018

Impressions 6448 7595 9664

Followers 783 797 798

Top Tweet Dance Classes Social Dance Park View Deal

Instagram Jul 2018 Aug 2018 Sep 2018

Followers 566 655 702

Website Jul 2018 Aug 2018 Sep 2018

Number of Sessions 25K 18K 15K

Number of Users 17K 12K 9.8K

% Visits-Returning Visitor 30.% 33% 32%

% Visits-Unique Visitor 70% 67% 68%

Page Views 59,088 40,501 15,836

Most Visited Page Barefoot Bay Barefoot Bay Home

2nd Most Visited Page Barefoot Bay/Hours-Rates | Home Barefoot Bay

3rd Most Visited Page Home page Barefoot Bay/Hours-Rates | Indoor Pool

% mobile v. desktop v. tablet | 71% mobile, 24% desktop 66% mobile, 29% desktop, 51% mobile, 42% Desktop,
5% tablet 5%tablet 7% tablet




Digital Online Brochure

Views Subscribers
Summer 2018 6941 725
Fall 2018 4057 754

Constant Contact e-newsletters Subscribers: 10,419
Jul/Aug Sep
Total Subscribers 10,419
Subscribed through Activenet 552
Permissions
Subscribed through website 6
Subscribed by Text 3
Total monthly Subscribes 561
Total monthly Unsubscribes 450

Constant Contact e-newsletters Current Active List total:

Industry Industry
Average: Average: How viewed
16.4% 6.9%

Topic Date Open Rate Click Rate Unsubscribe* | Desktop Mobile
July Newsletter 7/2 32% 9% 5 52% 48%
Musical Theatre 7/5 38% 3% 1 67% 33%
Movie in the Park/Big 7/18 27% 2% 3 53% 47%
Wheel

July Super Scramble 7/5 33% 5% 23 53% 47%
Club Championship 7/25 29% 3% 7 50% 50%
August Newsletter 8/1 29% 17% 4 53% 47%
Go Mundelein 8/19 29% 5% 6 44% 56%
Park View Demo Week 8/7 42% 3% 1 53% 47%
Diabetes Program 8/29 40% 3% 1 61% 39%
Park View Rates 8/29 46% 6% 4 54% 46%
Friends of Steeple Chase 9/1 30% 4% 15 47% 53%
September News 9/1 26% 12% 12 46% 54%
0ld School Drive-in 9/5 33% 3% 0 57% 43%
Art Festival 9/6 23% 5% 10 47% 53%
0Old School Drive-in2 9/13 28% 2% 6 52% 48%
Go Mundelein Walk 9/17 28% 2% 6 52% 48%
Girls Feeder Basketball 5/30 22% 0% 6 55% 45%

“Note: You see greater unsubscribes because Activenet automatically defaults to patron needing to opt out of getting these
messages versus opting in.



|
Nationally o

V[LLAGE OF . i Acc;;f,:i: I
Mundeleln Department of Police
Incorporated in 1909 Eric ). Guenther, Chief of Police
MEMORANDUM

To:

Cc:

From:

Date:

Re:

Chief Eric Guenther

Deputy Chief Monaha%{
Sergeant Paul Dempsey 725
Tuesday, November 13, 2018

Park District Report —October 2018

There were three (3} calls for service in the area parks during the reporting period, which is slightly lower than
normal with park district activity during this time of year. The calls were minor in nature which included a
criminal damage to property report, juvenile complaint and a suspicious circumstance report.

There were a total of 50 park checks initiated by the patrol officers during this month. There were no patterns
or ¢rime trends discovered during this month.

The following gives more detail about the calls during the reporting period:

On 10/03/18, Officer Glogovsky responded to the Diamond Lake Sports Complex for a ¢criminal damage
to property damage report. Tire marks were located in the grassy area on the far west side of the park.
Unknown suspect information. Extra patrol requested.

On 10/16/18, Investigator Bush responded to Lincoln School for a juvenile complaint. A three year old
was left on the bus. The child was not injured and was returned to the school. Incident is still under
investigation.

On 10/28/18, Office Rathke responded to Wortham Park for a suspicious circumstance report. A refused
complainant reported an occupied vehicle with subjects possibly doing drugs. Officers made contact
with four juveniles. One was charged with cbstruction, trespass to land, possession of cannabhis,
possession of alcohol as a minor and possession of tobacco. All four subjects were trespassed from the
park. :

Officers will continue to perform walk-throughs at Park View for community building efforts, especially during
open gym hours. In addition, they will cantinue to perform park checks at the various parks.

| have attached a copy of the October 2018 Park District reports for your review.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Courage. Pride. Commitment.

221 North Lake Street  Mundeleln, lllinois 60060 (847) 968-4600 F (847) 949-9238 www.mundelein.org/police




Mundelein Park & Recreation District
Committee of the Whole
November 12, 2018

The Committee of the Whole meeting of the Board of Park Commissioners of the Mundelein
Park and Recreation District was called to order at 7:00 pm by President DOLAN.

~ Present were Commissioners DOLAN, FRASIER, KNUDSON, McGRATH and ORTEGA.
Staff present included Executive Director RESNICK, Superintendent of Recreation LaPORTE,
Marketing Manager LAWRENCE, Marketing Assistant ENGDAHL, and Regent Center
Assistant POLETTO.

Executive Director RESNICK reminded the Board that one of the items in the 2018 Workplan
was to refresh the Park District logo. She explained that a task force was created to help with this
and Marketing Manager Christa Lawrence would present their work.

Christa Lawrence informed the Board that the task force included of Elizabeth Bedolia and Brad
Vlcek from the Parks Department, Deb Engdahl from the Marketing Department, Sue Poletto
and Kelli Schillaci from the Recreation Department and Ron Greenberg from the Rec Advisory
Committee. The presentation included information on the reasoning behind re-designing a logo
as well as examples of several park districts and corporations that had changed their logos. She
~ then introduced three options for logo design. She reviewed the costs for implementation.

Commissioner McGRATH asked what the total implementation would cost. Executive Director
RESNICK said based on the costs presented, it would be about $20,000. She suggested
implementation could be done in stages. Perhaps replacing park signs over a four year period and
changing vehicle lettering when each vehicle was replace. Commissioner FRASIER said he
thought it would be best to implement all in one year. Commissioner KNUDSON said he felt it
was a good idea to change the logo to make it more current. Commissioner McGRATH said he
would like to review the materials again and think about what was presented. Executive Director
RESNICK said she would include funds in the budget for implementation of a new logo and
during budget discussions the Board could determine the appropriate direction.

The Committee Meeting adjourned at 7:30 pm.

Secretary



MUNDELEIN PARK AND RECREATION DISTRICT BOARD OF
PARK COMMISSIONERS, MUNDELEIN, LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS
HELD MONDAY, NOVEMBER 13,2018 AT 7:30 P.M. AT THE
MUNDELEIN COMMUNITY CENTER ADMINISTRATION OFFICES,
1401 NORTH MIDLOTHIAN ROAD, MUNDELEIN, ILLINOIS

‘The regular scheduled meeting of the Board of Park Commissioners of the Mundelein
Park and Recreation District, Mundelein, Lake County, Illinois, was called to order at
7:30 p.m. by President DOLAN and he asked the assemblage to rise and recite the Pledge
of Allegiance.

He then directed the secretary to call the roll. Commissioners DOLAN, FRASIER,
KNUDSON, McGRATH and ORTEGA were present. Staff present included Executive
Director RESNICK.

Commissioner ORTEGA moved to approve the minutes of the Committee Meeting and
Regular Meeting of October 22, 2018, second by Commissioner McGRATH. President
DOLAN repeated the motion and asked if there were any corrections or additions and
none were made. A voice vote was taken with voting yes.

Commissioner KNUDSON moved to approve Warrants 103118, 110118, 110218,
110518, 110618, and 111218 in the amount of $710,331.63 second by Commissioner
FRASIER. President DOLAN repeated the motion and asked if there were any questions
and none were raised. A roll call vote was taken with Commissioners KNUDSON,
FRASIER, McGRATH, ORTEGA and DOLAN voting yes.

Correspondence
President DOLAN said a letter was received from Sue Devanie and a response was sent

from the Board. He said a letter was sent from the Executive Director to Brandee
Krauleidis. Executive Director RESNICK said this was concerning a donation of office
furniture. President DOLAN suggested a letter of donation would be a good idea also.

Old Business

President DOLAN introduced an intergovernmental agreement with the Village of
Mundelein deeding several parcels of property to the Park District. Commissioner
McGRATH moved to approve the Intergovernmental Agreement with the Village of
Mundelein and Ordinance 18-11-01 accepting 10 parcels of property near Wilderness
Park, second by Commissioner ORTEGA. President DOLAN repeated the motion and
asked if there were any questions. Commissioner FRASIER asked if any of this was
buildable property. He was told it was not. A roll call vote was taken with
Commissioners McGRATH, ORTEGA, FRASIER, KNUDSON and DOLAN voting yes.

President DOLAN said the Illinois Association of Park Districts had requested the Park
District host one of their summer golf outings at Steeple Chase. Commissioner FRASIER
moved to approve IAPD’s request to hold an outing at Steeple Chase Golf Club in June
2019, second by Commissioner KNUDSON. President DOLAN repeated the motion and



Meeting Minutes
November 12, 2018
Page Two

asked if there were any questions. Commissioner McGRATH asked if Golf Operations
Manager Bill Brolley had been consulted. He was told Brolley was and he was agreeable
to the outing. A roll call vote was taken with Commissioners FRASIER, KNUDSON,
McGRATH, ORTEGA and DOLAN voting yes.

New Business

President DOLAN introduced the new Nursing Mothers Policy. Commissioner
McGRATH moved to approve the Nursing Mothers Policy for the Personnel Policy
Manual, second by Commissioner ORTEGA. President DOALN repeated the motion and
asked if there were any questions, none were raised. A voice vote was taken with
Commissioners all voting yes.

President DOLAN said staff had determined an estimated amount of the 2018 Tax Levy.
Commissioner FRASIER moved to accept the 2018 Tax Levy estimate increase of 2.79%
or $4,529,580, second by Commissioner ORTEGA. President DOLAN repeated the
motion and asked if there were any questions. Commissioner KNUDSON asked about
the increase in the Special Recreation Fund Levy and was there any concern of too large
of a fund balance. Executive Director RESNICK said over the past three or four years the
District has intentionally budgeted a deficit to decrease the fund balance and it was no
low enough that additional funds are needed for the ADA Transition Plan projects to
continue. A roll call vote was taken with Conumssmners FRASIER, ORTEGA,
KNUDSON, McGRATH, and DOLAN voting yes.

Board Business
President DOLAN congratulated Executive Director Resnick on her being elected to the
Illinois Park & Recreation Association’s Board of Directors.

Executive Director RESNICK updated the Board on the status of the Museum. The
Village has agreed to establish a Historic Commission that could assist the Historical
Society with the operation. There is some concern about defining roles of each of the
entities. As the owner of the building it is important that it be clear the Park District is the
only entity that can make certain decisions.

The Board reviewed the map of District owned properties, but no action is needed at this
time.

There being no further business, Commissioner ORTEGA moved to adjourn at 7:51 p.m.
second by Commissioner McGRATH. The motion was unanimously approved.

Secretary



To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Bill Brolley, Golf Operations Manager

Subject: Steeple Chase Operations - November 2018

Golf Revenue (Oct Totals)
Merchandise (Oct Totals)
Food & Beverage (Oct Totals)
Miscellaneous (Oct Totals)
Gift Card {Oct Totals)

Total Revenue for October

Golf Revenue (11/1- 11/14)
Merchandise (11/1-11/14)
Food & Beverage (11/1-11/14)
Miscellaneous (11/1-11/14)
Gift Cards (11/1-11/14)

Total Revenue November 1-14

Golf Revenue (ytd)
Merchandise (ytd)

Food & Beverage (ytd)
Miscellaneous (ytd)

Gift Card (ytd)

Total Revenue (YTD 11/14)

2017

$ 99,062
$ 12,491
$ 16,048
$ 100
$ 1,201
$128,902

8,813
1,851
1,034
0

0
11,698

&5 o5 55 2 B w5

$1,071,079
$ 80,915
$ 180,817
$ 16,153
$ 23,773
$1,372,737

Budget
$99,898
¥ 4,250
$14,101

$118,249

2018

$ 72,103
$ 6,627
$ 14,819
$ 39
$ 2,067
$ 95,655

$ 6,892
$ 1,776
$ 1,178
$ 0
$ 123
$ 9,969

$1,033,696
$ 82,033
$ 185,720
$ 13,347
$ 18,119
$1,332,915

Year to Date to the end of October vs. Budget projections at the end of October

Fund Surplus (Deficit)

Paid rounds (October)
Paid rounds (11/1-11/14)
Paid rounds year to date (11/14)

Budget
$ 193,872

2,288
234

22,785

Actual YTD 10/31

$ 206,071

1,745
176
21,750




The weather turned on us pretty quickly in October with the temperatures dropping from
the seventies the first nine days to the forties the rest of the month. We were down 543
rounds in October compared to 2017, which was our second best October in the last 18
years. Revenue was down about $33,000 for October compared to 2017 and down about
$23,000 compared to the average total revenue for October. November has been even
worse; we are down about $1,700 in revenue compared to 2017 and down about 60
rounds. We have had a total of 7 golfers since November 5. Year to date we are down
3.5% in total golf revenue, up 1.4% in pro shop merchandise revenue, up 2.7% in food
and beverage revenue, and down 2.9% in total revenue compared to 2017. We are down
just over 1,000 rounds for the year of which 543 of that came in October. Our Foot Joy
salesman came in last week and asked how we were doing and after we told him we were
down overall just less than 3% he seemed surprised and stated that he had not heard of
any other course being less than 5% down and the average was between 10% to 15%.
We are still ahead of the budget bottom line by just over $12,000 at the end of October.

EZ-Go has taken about a third of our carts away for winter storage already and will come
and get the rest over the next couple of weeks.

Our HVAC unit for the pro shop (original lasted 25 years) will be replaced at the end of
the month.

The closing date is set for November 25", looking at the long range forecast the weather
doesn’t seem to be getting any better.

Hitting net will be put up in the restaurant the day after we close

October Comparison for the past 5 vears

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018
Total Revenue $104,123  $118,683 $130,573 $128,902 $95,655
Round 1,952 2,189 2,371 2,288 1,745

2013 revenue was $87,372 and rounds were 1,702



MEMO TO: Board of Park Commissioners
FROM: Ron Doruff, Golf Course Superintendent

SUBJECT: Golf Course Grounds Report — November, 2018

This fall's weather has taken its toll on our projects. The trap on #13 is complete. it is
one of the smaller traps and the area has been filled in, seeded, and strawed. The drainage
has been reworked and new sand has been installed. The work on the three traps by #6 green
has been started but the weather has slowed down the crew. Most of the sand has been
removed and the drainage is frozen. After the drainage is repaired, we need to replace the
sand to complete the project.

We have not yet started to close the golf course since we are still officially open. We
still need to remove the equipment, tee markers, ropes, chains, rakes, cups, flags, garbage
cans, etc. from the course. Once the course is closed, we will need to clean all of the greens,
tees and fairways and blow the leaves so we can spray our winter protection treatment. We
will be monitoring the weather to find the best time to apply the 12 spray loads of 3,600 gallons
total. This treatment needs to be compieted in a timely manner so it has a chance to dry
making it most effective. If additional water is added (rain/snow) before it dries initially, the
application is diluted and less effective. Also the greens, tees and fairways will need a fertilizer
treatment to promote spring green up and also help with some nutrients that are unbalanced.
Our soil test shows a need for these nutrients and this is a good time to handle it.

The irrigation system has been turned off and blown out for the year without any issues.
This typically takes about a week to complete depending on the weather and the number of
golfers. We usually break 15 to 20 heads when the system is blown out and this year was no
different.

The crew size is smaller now. We have one more employee than our typical winter
crew. He will be with us until Christmas with the hope to complete more trap work. When the
weather is not favorable for outside work, we have started our winter work of striping ball
washers, and other tee and green equipment. Then we will put a fresh coat of paint on them
for next year.

The crew did an excellent job with being two key members short. There was some slack
to be picked up by the crew and they all stepped up. It's nice that we have had basically the
same crew for the last 15 years and some as many as 25.

The goose control service is finished for the year. We had a fairly clean fall. They came
out almost daily even though we didn't have a lot of activity. From the first to the middle of
November we had transient geese. When the water froze, the geese left.

| hope you have a wonderful Holiday Season.




To: Board of Commissioners
From: Derek Solberg, Superintendent of Buildings and Grounds

Re: Parks Department Report — November 2018

The athletic court construction work is progressing at Community and Scott Brown Parks.
Paving is complete, drainage has been installed around the asphalt and fencing has been
installed. The next step is the color surfacing and striping. The weather prevented the
contractor from completing the work this Fall and they were forced to wait until Spring.
Grading and seeding the areas outside of the courts is complete as well.

At Holcomb Park the contractor has begun work on the site. They experienced a delay in the
anticipated start date due to weather. The initial work has centered on concrete work. Much
of the park walking path has been poured as has the containment curb for the playground.

Building maintenance staff continue to work to improve all District buildings. At the Regent
Center staff are assisting with this year’s phase of improvements. This work includes installing
new flooring and painting portions of the building both of which are being completed in-house.
The project to re-roof the gymnasium portion of the Community Center is nearly complete and
going smoothly so far. Hopefully the work will be able to be completed soon. Also at the
Community Center projects are beginning inside the building to provide updates and an
improved atmosphere for guests. This work includes painting certain areas of the facility.

The Grounds staff has spent much of their time on the regular park service rotation focusing on
leaves. Seven trees were planted at Community and Memorial Parks along with one at a North
Hills subdivision lot that MPRD maintains. As part of the dedication tree program, there are
plans to plant three more trees this year. The shelter at Indian Trails Park has been sanded and
stained. Similar work continues on the the observation deck at Diamond Lake Sports Complex.
Winterizing park water fountains and preparing other amenities for colder temperatures has
also taken place. Staff are preparing to work on tasks that can be completed in the winter. This
is an excellent time of year to work on tree trimming and painting projects as examples.

At Barefoot Bay the Lazy River was painted recently. Margaret Resnick, Matt LaPorte, Scott
Schleiden, Mike Gerton and the entire Parks staff were able to complete the work in one day.

Alt fleet and equipment stands ready for snow and ice removal throughout the District.

Five staff attended snow plow operation training in early November. | completed the NRPA
Certified Playground Safety Inspector course and re-certification exam in late October.



Memorandum

To: Park District Board of Commissioners

From: Matt LaPorte, Superintendent of Recreation
RE: November 2018

Programs
The brochure arrived in homes during the week of November 7 with registration opening on November

14.

Unfortunately this has not been a good year for baskethall for the Park District. After delaying the start
of the Men's Basketball League, we decided to cancel. We had five teams but one dropped out. Of the
remaining four teams, one team decided against playing in a four team league and also dropped out
resulting in the league cancellation, Last year we had seven teams. Out of the three teams that did not
return, one team was way below level of play, one was made up of college students who split up when
they moved away, and one did not return for an unknown reason. The youth basketball leagues for
1%/2™ and 3"/4" grades were also cancelled due to low enroliment. The fall leagues usually have lower
enrollment and a struggle to get to run, but often run after some late sign ups. The January leagues end
up being a lot more successful, typically. As reported last month, Girls Feeder Basketball was struggling
to fill out an 8" grade team. Despite efforts of the head coach and board members to meet with players
at Carl Sandburg Middle School and in reaching out to other feeder teams in the area for cut players, we
were not able to fill the 8" grade team. Additionally, after a promising start to tryouts the 5™ grade team
was also cancelled. Following tryouts we had nine girls, but the 5" grade coach backed out, taking her
two girls with her. With no coach and just seven players on the team, the parents decided that was too
small of a team leaving us with no choice but to cancel.

Through it all, Assistant Superintendent Scott Schleiden has worked diligently to reorganize and improve
the Feeder program. He has injected new life into the program and instituted several new parent-
friendly improvements, such as convenient payment plans for parents, which were previously
unavailable. Along with the assistance of the advisory board, he has done a lot of outreach to try to
recruit players and put a lot of time and passion into getting this program off the ground. The 6" and 7"
grade Feeder teams are filled and will start the season in December. These teams will participate in four
and five tournaments, respectfully, in addition to league play. It will take time, but the program is in
good hands with Park District staff.

Youth dancers are preparing for their annual holiday dance show at Washington School on December
15. Additionally, the Dance company will perform at Brookfield Zoo on December 22.

Fitness programs had a busy October with seven fitness programs running and a new Halloween themed
special event called the Zombie Apocalypse. This new venture attracted a small crowd of participants
who completed an intense fitness workout while being occasionally chased by zombies. Building off the
modest success of this program, fitness staff will offer the first ever Thanksgiving morning program. The
Turkey Burn is expecting to attract close to 50 participants. This is an exciting new way Fitness
Coordinator, Nicole Schaller, is exposing members and potential members to our facility and group
exercise classes.




Special Events and Party Coordinator, Kelli Schillaci has gained quite a following for the Park District on
social media for her party planning and events. Incredibly she has booked her 54 party of the year. We
continue to receive a high number of compliments from parents and compliments from staff from local
park districts. October was busy with the new event Doggie Trick or Treat and the annual Boo Bash. Staff
estimate between 1500-2000 participants attended Boo Bash. Several of the changes made by staff to
control the lines and flow within the building appeared to be successful and through discussion with
participants the changes seemed to improve the customer experience greatly. High winds and rain
cancelled the Pumpkin Drop for a second straight year. The pumpkin composting event was still
successfully held, despite the weather, thanks to the partnership with SWALCO. Staff are preparing for
the upcoming Tree Lighting, Polar Express Story Time Train, and Breakfast N’ Story with Santa events. In
a creative new program, 25 moms tock on their sons in the first ever Mom N’ Son Game Night
challenge. Competing in “minute to win it” style games and silly contests, mom and son teams battled
through laughs for coveted prizes.

Nutrition and cooking classes have begun to grow in popularity with four new classes running in
Qctober. Highlights include a treats baking class for kids, a ravioli making class and a vegetarian cooking
program.

Big & Little Child Care had a very successful License Renewal visit/inspection on November 15. The Big &
Little program achieved a perfect score, showing total compliance with no citations or infractions. This
shows the excellent effort Director Laurie Gembara consistently provides in leading the program.
Additionally, Laurie began the process to get the facility in compliance with the new regulation relating
to lead testing in drinking water. Results will be available in December.

Rec Connection enrollment is at an all-time high with 185 students, 90 at Dunbar site and 85 at
Washington School. Things are running smoothly and we are hoping for good attendance during the
Christmas break for the day off programs.

Learning Center Preschool continues to rebound in the fall session after being behind budget during the
winter season. The operational changes we made to the program this fall appear to be working really
well. The program is back on track to break even on budget. Students are looking forward to a new
enrichment opportunity in the coming weeks with several visits planned by the Lake County Forest
Preserve Nature Program. These value added programs bring hands on science and nature activities into
the classroom for the kids.

Rentals

The garden plot season came to an end on October 28. All spots were filled this year. Staff is working
through the refunding of deposits and key returns. Participants will be notified after the new year of
2019 plot rentals. Boat launches were also successful in 2018, with 198 total passes being sold. Prep by
staff has begun for 2019.

There were no rentals at the Regent Center due to the construction in the month of October. Six rentals
took place at the Dunbar Center, for a total of $381. The indoor pool had three rentals for only $75.

Last year at this time we had 110 rentals booked from November 1, 2017-March 31, 2018 for Carl
Sandburg Middle School. That amount equaled 210.25 hours of rentals and $5,700 in revenue, To date




this year, we have 106 rentals booked, equaling 202 hours of rentals or about $7,070 in revenue;
between Dunbar and Carl Sandburg. The increase in revenue is due to a $5 per hour increase in the
rental fee. We are expecting even more rentals going forward.

Facilities

The Board and members of the community are invited to visit the Regent Center to view the recently
completed remodeling of the facility’s lobby and restrooms. Membership at the Regent Center rose by 5
people in October. Membership is now at 402 with 259 being residents. There are 92 members who are
new this year and a total of 69 who live in the Del Webb community. Surprisingly considering the
construction that went on, participation was up for the month of October. A total of 1,433 participants
visited the Regent Center for activities this past month with the most growth occurring in ACES exercise
classes. Participation was the third highest month this year.

Season passes for Barefoot Bay and the Beach were put on sale on November 14, The gift bag
promotion that we have offered the last few years is continuing once again. The physical coupon book
was eliminated this year and in its’ place we will instead offer a free guest pass per pass holder. This was
the most widely used coupon previously used and saves on the cost of printing the coupan book.

Parks Department and Recreation staff is beginning some of the repainting of the fitness center. The
stretching area and second floor landing are the initial areas of focus. The goal of the project is to
introduce modern colors and to unify the building from one area to another. Our goal is to complete the
fitness floor improvements and painting by the New Year’s rush.

For the first time, Park View will be open on Thanksgiving with staff opening the facility from 7:00 am to
1:00 pm. Opening the facility for limited hours on holidays is a new initiative planned by staff to add
more value to the membership and better serve the community. Memberships to Park View climbed by
86 members In October. The Refer a Friend program and our word of mouth campaigns appear to be
working, along with the changes in the membership structure. We are also offering a student only
membership, available for purchase in November and December. This limited time membership will help
attract the students who are home on break. During the month of October, visits to the fitness center
were up by 289 visits for a total of 9,010 visits and group exercise participation climbed by 364 people
for a total of 2,039 participants. These are encouraging trends going into the busy fitness season.

The indoor pool will be closed December 21-26 for a partial water change and chemical balancing. We
will do a full water change and closure this summer in July. At that time we also hope to make some
improvements to the pool deck and paint the pool. Historically we close the pool for a week in
December, by moving it to the middle of the summer we can tie it into a full building maintenance week
and can send patrons to Barefoot Bay.

Mundelein Parks Foundation




The Foundation balance through the end of September was $9,883 .49, for a decrease of $2,425.42 since
last month. The decrease is a result of expenses for the Chase 5K Fundraiser. The corresponding revenue
will be deposited in November. One family benefitted from a scholarship in the month of October.
Deposits of $277 were made with donations coming from the Doggie Trick or Treat event and $13.48
coming from Amazon. Please consider visiting AmazonSmile.com and searching for the Mundelein Parks
Foundation when doing any shopping on Amazon. A percentage of all purchases (.5%) benefit the
Mundelein Parks Foundation.

Recreation Advisory Committee

The Recreation Advisory Committee meetings have ended for 2018. Next year’s meetings have been set
for January 29, April 23, July 23 and October 22. Meetings will take place at 6:00 pm.

The Committee established goals for 2019 and they include:

Assist with getting more people to volunteer for Park District events and/or programs.

Should we move forward with a new Park District logo, the committee would help promote the
logo and garner support for the change.

Continue to share what the Park District has to offer and create awareness of programs,
facilities, services and events we offer.

fdentify and recommend programs for underserved populations.

Identifying space usage ideas/possible renters during off peak or unused hours at facilities to
generate additional revenue.




e
16¢
18¢

61 |enuuy [00d JOOpuU|
q9 Alyuolp jood J00puj
87 Alyauoy x3 dnouap
€T [enuuy x3 dnouo
LSt |ENUUY winiwald
It Alyauoy wniwaid

Eve : JjoedL

TET 9JO 10 T Ad

€ET |ENPIAIPU] Ad

sdiysiaquia\



23@

AC

6€0¢

N 120

S/9T Ly0c 9181 <191
dag Sny lals unf

syuedpiyed X3 dnoao jejol

siuedidiled X3 dnolo |e10] m

0

00s

000t

00sT

00o0¢

00sT



22(

SIaquay anblun m  sueas |ejo)

QLTT 860T vart 0ccT
0T06 TZLL 1086 £096
AON 120 dag gny Inr

o3esn diysiaquiaipl

coct

0€8s
unr

siogqwialy anbiun m
sueds [e1o0]

0001
000Z
000€g
000¥
000S
0009
000L
0008
0006
00001



Mundelein Parks & Recreation District
Memorandum

To: Board of Commissioners

From: Debbie Mclnerney, Superintendent of Business Services and Technology
RE: Board Report - November 2018

Date: November 20, 2018

Finance

The 2019 Budget is being presented at the November 26™ meeting. A Budget Hearing is scheduled for 7:15pm. The
Levy Ordinance will be adopted at the December 10" meeting and the final budget will be adopted via the Budget &
Appropriation Ordinance at the January 14, 2019 meeting.

Human Resources

Anthony Nitti and | completed the payrolls for the periods of 10/14/18 — 10/27/18 for 178 employees, and 10/28/18
—11/10/18 for 171 employees. We are recruiting for the following positions: Swim Lesson Coordinator, Indoor Pool
Swim Instructor, Dance Instructor, and Rental Staff Attendant. We filled the following positions: Fitness Instructor,
Natural Resources, and Customer Service Attendant. The Open Enrollment meeting was held for the 2019 benefits,
and October employee birthdays were celebrated.

IT

Our new intranet is up and running and employees have received training on how to access it and use it. Our new
TimePRO module (time keeping software) was also implemented this month. Employees now have the ability to
request time off electronically and be able to see their remaining time available in real time. An IT planning meeting
was held with Version2 to discuss long term planning and specific projects for 2019.

Risk Management
The November safety training on hearing loss prevention was held. Training for Boo Bash volunteers was also
conducted. Boo Bash was a great success, and there were no noted incidents.

The monthly safety committee meeting was held on the 24™ of October. Items of particular interest included the
recognition of the excellent 4-Star audit results for the indoor pool. Additionally, there is concern about the need for
directional arrows in the Sled Hill parking lot to control the flow of traffic. This is a project already being planned by
the Parks Department. The next meeting is scheduled on the 28" of November.

Fire Inspections were completed at Regent, Kracklauer Dance Studio, the Parks yard buildings and Golf Maintenance.
The Village Fire Inspector asked us to work to place the appropriate street address numbers on the buildings in the
Park yard; currently, they are labeled #1, #2, #3 and #4. This will be rectified soon. Additionally, the Fire Inspector
asked us to move a fire extinguisher that was obstructed by gear at the Golf Maintenance building; this was
completed immediately.

Property Loss Report

i5 Unknown | D-10 (truck) in the Parks Yard slipped on the snow and hit a boulder. Reported

Nov cost Damage to front to
PDRMA




Risk Management {continued)

Employee Injury/iilness

10 Oct | Golf Maint | Slipped and fell in front of the Club House, contusion to arm and knee Urgent
Care

Accident/incident Summary
16 Softball Adult, male, ball tipped the glove and hit player in the mouth - tooth No First-
Oct’ pushed back and a little loose aid
30 B&L Boy,4, bumped his finger on another child's shoe and cracked nail and No First-
Oct bled aid
30 Park View Boy, 10, fell and bruised his knee on the basketball court. Was alone on | No First-
Oct | Gym the court while mother was in fitness class. Park View staff called and aid

reviewed with the mother that the child must be in the Kidz Center and

not unaccompanied in the gym.
6 RecConnect | Girl, 5, a kicked basketball hit child on the top of her head No First-
Nov aid
2 Est: $2,000 | Patron ran into the wooden deck at Regent by accelerating rather than | Reported
Nov braking; she was not hurt to PDRMA
15 Park View Police called when a member in open gym smelled of marijuana. Police
Nov Escorted from the building and issued a ticket. Member apologized to called

Park View staff.




